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rFIN LEY&COOK

\ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Users of the City of Guymon, Oklahoma,
Annual Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund iaformation of the City of
Guymon, Oklahoma (the “City”) as of and for the 6-month period ended December 31, 2011, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Ourresponsibilityis to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicabie to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An auditincludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of December 31, 2011, and the
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the 6-month
period then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
June 27, 2012, on. our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

(Continued)

1421 E. 45th Street - Shawnee, OK 74804
P: 405.878.7300 www.finley-cook.com F: 405.878.4780
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT. CONTINUED

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, the schedule of pension plan funding progress, and budgetary comparison
information on pages 3 through 9, page 53, and page 54 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our’
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City's financial statements as a whole. The combining statements
nonmajor govermmental funds, combining statements—general fund accounts, and schedule of
departmental operating revenues and expenses enterprise fund—operating account are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
combining statements-—nonmajor governmental funds, combining statements—general fund
accounts, and schedule of departmental operating revenues and expenses enterprise fund—operating
account are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in. all material
respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole,

ﬁ% plodb 1L C
Shawnee, Oklahoma

June 27, 2012



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Guymon’s financial performance provides an
overview of the City’s financial activities for the six months ended December 31, 2011.
Please read it in conjunction with the City’s financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ Effective December 31, 2011, the City Council elected to change the fiscal year to a
calendar year. Therefore, the financial statements in this report reflect six months of
activity beginning July 1, 2011 and ending December 31, 2011.

¢ Net assets of the City were $36.8 million.

¢ At the six months ended December 31, 2011, the City’s governmental funds reported a
combined ending fund balance of $10.5 million.

¢ At the six months ended December 31, 2011, unassigned fund balance for the General
Fund was $2.4 million.

USING THIS REPORT

This report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the City as a whole and
present a longer-term view of the City’s finances. For governmental activities, these
statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for
future spending. Fund financial statements also report the City’s operations in more detail
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the City’s most
significant funds.

Reporting the City as a Whole
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the City’s finances is, “Is the City as a
whole better off or worse off financially as a result of the period’s activities?” The Statement
of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the City as a whole
and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all
assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting
used by most private-sector companies. All of the current period’s revenues and expenses
are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. These two statements
report the City’s net assets and changes in them. You can think of the City’s net assets—the
difference between assets and liabilities—as one way to measure the City’s financial health,
or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net assets are one
indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to
consider other non-financial factors, however, such as changes in the City’s sales tax base
and the condition of the City’s roads, to assess the overall health of the City.



In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City into two
kinds of activities:

¢ Governmental activities—Most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including
the police, fire, general administration, streets, parks, and ambulance. Sales taxes,
franchise fees, fines, and state and federal grants finance most of these activities,

¢ Business-type activities—The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most
of the cost of certain services it provides. The City’s water, sewer, sanitation, and natural
gas systems are reported here.

Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant
funds—not the City as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and
by bond covenants. However, the City Council establishes many other funds to help it
control and manage money for particular purposes (like the Guymon Development Fund) or
to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other
money (like grants received from the Oklahoma Department of Commerce). The City’s two
fund categories—govemnmental and proprietary—use different accounting approaches.

¢ Governmental funds—Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental
funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left
at period-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an
accounting method called modified accrual accounting and a current financial resources
measurement focus, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view
of the City’s general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s programs.
We illustrate the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported
in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds
with a reconciliation at the bottom of the fund financial statements.

¢ Proprietary funds—When the City charges customers for the services it provides, these
services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the
same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement
of Activities. In fact, the City’s enterprise fund is the same as the business-type activities
we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional
information, such as cash flows.



THE CITY AS A WHOLE

Net Assets

As shown on Table 1, the City’s combined net assets were $36.8 million.

Table 1
Nei Assais
December 31, 2011
{In Thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total
Aclivitles Aclivities Primary Governmentl
2011 2001 201
Currenl and other assels $ 11,897 $ 6,480 $ 18,377
Capllal assels 12,083 35,503 47,586
Tolal assals 23,980 41,983 65,063
Long-lerm debi oulsianding 5,244 20,236 25480
Other liabities 1,384 2,317 3,701
Total kabiles 6,628 22,553 29,181
Nel assats:
nvesied in caplal assels,
nel of dabl 11,866 14,419 26,285
Rasirncled 2,796 156 2,952
Unresiriclad 2,680 4 B55 7.545
Tolal nel assels $ 17,352 $ 19,430 $ 36,762

Note: Due to a change in the City’s year end from June 30 to December 31, a comparison is
not included because amounts presented above are for six months while prior statements
were for twelve months. However, in future years, management plans to include such
comparison.

The largest portion of the City’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets, less any
related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding, This period the investment in
capital assets, net of related debt, amounted to $26.3 million.

Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

A portion of the City’s net assets, $3 million, represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets, $7.5
million, may be used to meet the government’s ongoing needs.



Table 2

Changes In Net Assats
For the Six Months Ended December 34, 2011
{In Thousands}

Governmental

Buslness-Type

Total

Agtivities Activitles Primary Governmaenl
2011 2011 2011
Ravenues:
Program revanues:
Charges lor services H 564 5,364 $ 5,928
Opaeraling granls 317 - 7
Capilal granls 129 129
General revenues:
Sales and use laxes 3434 3,434
Other laxes 814 - B14
Oiher general revenue 263 73 336
Tolal revenues 5,621 5,437 10,958
Frogram expenses:
Genaral governmanl 35 - 315
Fublic safely and judiclary 2,294 2,294
Transporlalion 998 998
Cuttural, parks and recrealion 862 862
Comrmunity/economic development 249 249
nterast 119 - 119
Gas - 1.359 1,359
Garage - 35 35
Waler - 401 801
Sewer - 1,289 1,289
Santation - 574 574
Administralion - 541 541
Tolal axpenses 4,837 4,698 9,436
Excess (deliciency)
before Iranafers 684 838 1,522
Transfers (872) 872 -
Increese {decreese}
In nat aesets {188) 1,710 1,522
Beginning nel assels 17,540 17,720 35,260
Ending nel assels 17,352 19,430 36,782

Governmental Activities

To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explanation is
given. Of particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that
expenses are listed in the first column with revenues from that particular program reported to
the right. The result is a Net (Expense)/Revenue. The reason for this kind of format is to
highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on the City’s taxpayers. It
also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or if it is self-
financing through fees and grants. Table 3 presents the cost of each of the City’s seven
largest programs—police, economic development, fire, street, golf, general government, and
community development—as well as each program’s net cost (total cost less revenues
generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the
City’s taxpayers by each of these functions.



The City’s governmental activities had a decrease in net assets of approximately $0.2
million.

Table 3
Govemmenial A ctivities
Forthe Six Months Ended December 31, 2011
{In Thousands)

Net Revenue

Totel Cost (Expense) of
of Services Services
201) 2011

Police Dept. 5 LI91 $ (907)
Economic Development 59 (44)
Fire Dept. 151 (659
Sureet Dept. 532 (484)
Golf Dept. 303 (159)
General Govemment Dept. 151 {136)
Community Development 154 (68)
Allothers 1,650 (1,371)
Totals $ 4837 5 {3,828)

Business-type Activities

The business-type activities had an increase in net assets of $1.7 million. This is due to gas, water,
sanitation, and farm exceeding their related expenses.

Table 4
Business-Type Activities
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2011

(In Thousands)
Net Revenue
Total Cost of (Expense) of
Services Services
2011 2011

Gas b 1,359 s 690
Garage 35 (35)
Water 801 914
Sewer 1,289 (522)
Sanitation 574 187
Farm - 72
Administration 541 (541)
Tolals $ 4,599 5 765

THE CITY’S FUNDS

As the City completed its six month period ended December 31, 2011, the governmental
funds reported a combined fund balance of $10.5 million.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS



For the six months ended December 31, 2011, the General Fund reported actual budgetary
basis revenues above final estimates by $0.4 million for a 14% positive variance. This
variance is primarily due to the significant increase in taxes received over budget. General
Fund actual expenditures were under final appropriations by $0.3 million for a 9% positive
variance. This variance is primarily due to the fire, police, and street departments’
expenditures coming in significantly under budget.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of December 31, 2011, the City had $80 million invested in capital assets
including police and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, roads, and water, sewer, and
gas lines (See Table 5). Further detailed information can be found in the notes to the financial
statements (Notes 1.D. and 3.D.).

Table §
Capital Assets
December 31, 2011
(In Thousands)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Totals
2011 2011 2011
Land 5 290 $ 2,245 5 2,535
Buildings 2,192 976 3,168
Improvements 10,390 460 10,850
Equipment 6,619 3,077 9,696
Infrastruciure 4,954 - 4,954
Utility Property - 44,884 44,884
Consltruction in Progress 1,360 2,060 1,420
Totals $ 25,805 $ 53,702 5 75,507

This period’s major additions (excluding construction in progress) included:

Adirport Runway 18/36 Micro Surfacing $451,000
2011 Street Sealcoat Project 316,000
GIS Mapping Software-911 118,000
5" Street & Quinn Street Waterline 115,000
4 HeartStart MRx ALS Monitors 87,000
2005 Freightliner 58,000
2012 Steco Steel Walking Floor Trailer 56,000
2012 Chevrolet Tahoe 30,000

Debt

At the six months ended December 31, 2011, the City had $27.1 million in outstanding notes
and capital leases. Other long-term obligations of the City include accrued compensated



absences and customer deposit liability. Further detailed information can be found in Note
3.E.

Table 6
Long-term Debt
December 31, 2011

(In Thousands)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Totals
2011 2011 2011
Revenue noles (backed by
fee and 12x revenues) § 5,260 $ 21,536 5 26,796
Capital lease obligations
(backed by City and GUA) 213 92 305
Totals 5 5,473 } 21,628 3 27,101

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The General Fund 2012 budget reflects a use of $0.2 million of fund balance. Estimated
revenues decreased 5% from 2011 while estimated expenditures increased 20%. The
difference is funded by use of fund balance. However, even with the use of fund balance, the
ending fund balance amount is still 44% of estimated annual revenues.

The enterprise fund is budgeting for an increase in revenues of 18% and an increase in
expenditures of 14%. The GUA ending fund balance is estimated to be 39% of annual

revenues.
CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors
with a general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the
money it recetves. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial
information, contact the City Clerk’s Office at 219 N.W. 4" Street, Guymon, Oklahoma or
telephone at 580-338-3396.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements include integrated sets of financial statements
as required by the GASB. The sets of statements include:
e (Government-wide financial statements
¢ Fund financial statements:
-Governmental funds
-Proprietary (enterprise) fund
In addition, the notes to the financial statements are included to provide

information that is essential to a user’s understanding of the basic financial
statements.
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ASSETS
Currant Assels:
Cash, including lime deposils
Reslricled cash, including lime deposils
invesiments
Accounls receivable, nel
Due from other governmenls
Total curenl assels
Noncurrent Assets:
Reslricled cash, including time deposits
Unamorlized note issue cosls
Capilal Assels:
Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net
Tolal noncurrent assets
Tolal Assels

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Relainage payable
Accrued Inleresl payable
Duve lo olher govemmentlal agencies
Refundable court bonds
Unearned revenues
Currenl portion of long-term:
Capilal lease obligation
Noles payable
Accrued compensaled absences
Total curenl liabilities
Nencurrant labllities:
Cusiomer deposils payable
Capital lease obllgation
Noles payable, nel
Refundable granl obligalion
Accrued compensaled absences
Tolal nencurrenl liabililies
Tolal Llabililies

NET ASSETS

Invasled in capilal assels, nel of related debl

Reslricled for:
Capilal projects/debl senice
Public safely
Convenllen/tourism
Olher
Permanenl und purposes:
Permanenl fund - nonexpendable
Permaneni fund - expendable
Unresiricled
Tolal nel assels

Clty of Guymon, Oklahoma
Statement of Net Assetls
December 31, 2044

Businesstype
Activitios Activitles Total

$§ 4,200,047 % 3,787,298  § 7,988,245
5,596,047 162,260 5,758,307
51,464 - 51,464
569,005 1,682,065 2,251,070
1,347,676 22,107 1,369,783
11,765,139 5,663,730 17,418,869
- 297,957 297,957
132,082 528,320 660,402
1,649,696 4,304,695 5,954,391
10,433,348 31,198,480 41,631,828
12,215,126 36,329,452 48,544 578
23,980,265 41,983,182 65,963,447
236,556 578,655 815,211
4,800 - 4,900
56,019 208,292 264,311
946 - 946
16,374 - 16,374
664,847 - 664,847
102,287 49,332 151,619
285,000 1,475,443 1,760,443
17,588 5,771 23,358
1,384,517 2,317,493 3,702,010
- 96,457 96,457
110,565 42,822 153,387
4,975,000 20,044,676 25,019,676
158,290 51,938 210,228
5,243,855 20,235,893 25,479,748
6,628,372 22,553,386 29,181,758
11,866,330 14,419,222 26,285,552
1,500,197 - 1,500,187
386,247 - 386,247
199,937 - 199,937
647,424 155,468 802,892
4,300 4,300
58,013 . 58,013
2,689,445 4,855,106 7,544,551
§ 17,351,893 § 19429796 § 36,781,689

See accompanying noles lo the basic financlal stalements.
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ChHy of Guymon, Oklahama
Statement of Aciivities
For \he 8t Monihs Ended Decembar 31, 2011

P%m Ravenus

Ingirect Eaganes Shargey for and, SGovemmental m.lnsuﬂm_
Exzpanves Allgcallon Servicws mnmum Senirbuttony dsllvities Ioul
PHmary gevammani
Govemmanial Activiles
Ganeral govarment
City clark i 2501 H - 1 - ] - 3 - 5 (25073} § - H {25,077)
Chy traanumi am - . - - (32,771) - {32.771)
Human resourcas 74 884 - - - - (74.884) - T4.888)
Inlormaton lachnalsgy ;ﬁ;; - s - - . ; 1{:;;:;) - (31.247)
Ganaral mmanl L} — = 13,008 L - ) - {135,782]
Totsl Gpoor:.nl Govemmaen 314 850 - 15,088 - - _ (206,741} . {20741y
Pubbc Selely ard Judcary
CHy sitormey 33,640 - - - - (38,040} - {38,049)
Ambulsnce 218,820 . 181 447 - - (27,170} B [37.174)
Pokea 1101411 . 187,008 54,301 81,767 {907.247) B (807,347}
Muniecipel coun 78,700 - - - - {78,700 - {78,700}
Firm 757,387 - - en.aep 8318 (850,382) - {856,382)
Civl v msnagsmsn 9360 - - - - 380 : 38D
Toul Pn:ﬂ-mg.rm e Judiciary 2704 433 - B4, 443 TALI0 70,083 il n’%'ﬁ} . I u%‘ﬁ]f
Transporialor
Ajrport 135,700 - 5.075 - . {130,604) . (130.004)
Stwels 522,078 - - 47,500 . {484,476) - (484,470)
Public imnsporiaten —dzmare - ey . Tax0 : Lt L N S ¢ <1 ).-Y1
Tolsl TEnaperation 1N - 21,807 120910 Lo @SRy | - Timsagen)
Culluml, Perka, and Recresbor.
Goll 302,03 . 142,075 - . (158 054} - 158, 058)
Loy 150,825 . 2,513 20,432 304 {137,576} - {137.578)
Cametary 81,504 . BE1S - - {53.478) . [S3.47¢)
Swimmmg pool 3,095 - 5258 - - {20,730) - [29.7349)
Parks 230,451 . 150 . - {236,301) . {252,301}
Toumm 85187 - - d - {01,197} - 181,187}
Total Cullursl, Parks, and Ruru!nn — 502363 - 160,408 24,437 An4 [orr248) - (877 248)
[+ /Economuc Davel
Gummunvly devalopment 154,200 - 15.0M9 12,188 58,808 (o8,380) . {80,383)
Business incubsiar 25839 - - - - {35.00) - 35.439)
Economic Savelopment 7 - - 15000 - 43,7033 - {43,
Tolal C WE ic Devalap 245,864 . 15078 21,188 58 600 (137,730 < [347,730)
Intarmst on Longdenm Daby 116,388 . - - - {110,388} - (119.328)
Totsl govemmantal scirviies J—E - T wmme T __Sway __ eow _peeveed) - EEroa
Buminsgs-type scivilias
1350100 200,348 2,048,829 - - . 480,795 480,295
35,330 - - - B . {35.330) (35,330
800,507 175170 14337 - . - L] 134,808
1,200,884 78423 TAT.508 - . - {590,009) (509.00%)
Sanssten 574 173 77, 757 766,002 - - - 100 052 100,052
Fam T2 72,100 . . - 12,037 72,007
Adminatraton 540,808 {840, uu) - . - . .
Tolal business-1ype scivilmy 4,508,084 3,775 : - - % ECTICEE]
ot o g X K B ——w —aw ——e — 715l —". 0
Genaral revenuas:
Taxay
Salgp and s taxes J434001 . 3,434,381
Franchisa ard public sorvice tares 203454 - 263,454
E-011 lsxsa, dadicaled for amergency servicaz T1.207 - 7.7
HotelMot] taxen, dedicatad for tounsm 01,143 - 91,341
Tax taxsy, d for development 384,085 - 356,005
Anpar lual lax 2523 - 2521
intergovernmental, Unieiricled 123,14 - 123,124
uUntgstnclad investmanl &amings 13,081 15,534 28 595
Mucelansous 120,500 £7.657 184,203
Trnsfers (872 Z45) 872,245 -
Tolal ganatal revanues snd imnafers 3,839 3.7 045 438 4,584, 7831
Chenge in net sssels {148,837} 1,710,247 1,521,010
Nt 83844 - bagirning 17 540,530 17,710, 542 A5280070
Nel assels - ending 3 7T 38T B0 -l_!‘m_

Ses accompanying nctan b the basx financi) siatsmants
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City of Guymon, Oklahoma
Balance Sheet
Govermmental Funds
December 31, 2011

Other Total
General Sailes GUA Sales Tax Govemmentsl Governmental
General Fund Tax CIF CIF Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash, including lime deposits $ 1,873,085 ] 6,268,668 ] 511,449 $ 1,043,792 3 9,796,994
Invesiments - - - 51,464 51,464
Receivable from other governments 628,593 187,987 187,987 343,109 1,347,676
Accounts receivable, net 511,308 - - 57,551 568,859
Due from other funds 6,021 - - . 6,021
Tolal assels 3,119,007 6,456,655 699,436 1,495,916 11,771,014
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Lisbllities:
Accounls payable 46,937 153,906 4,013 31,554 236,410
Due to olher funds 6,021 - - . 6,021
Relalnape payable - 4,900 - - 4,800
Due lo other governments 946 . - - 946
Refundable court bonds 16,374 N - . 16,374
Deferred revenue 251,166 313,000 - 413,456 977,622
Tolal liabilities 321,444 471,806 4,013 445,010 1,242,273
Fund balances:
Nonspendable - - - 4,300 4,300
Reslricted 125,304 5,984,849 695,423 1,107,708 7.913,284
Assigned 256,345 - - 200 256,545
Unassigned 2,415,914 - - (61,302) 2,354,612
Total fund balances 2,797,563 5,964,849 695,423 1,050,90 10,528,741
Tolal liabifities and fund balances [ 3,119,007 3 6,456,655 3 699,436 5 1,485,91¢ [ 11,771.014

See accompanying noles (o the baslc financlal statements.
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City of Guymon, Oklahoma

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net

Assets
December 31, 2011

Total fund balance, governmental funds $

Amounts reported for governmental aclivities in the Statement of Nel
Assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and lherefore are not reported in the funds, net of
accumulated depreciation of $13,721,865

Other long-term assels are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds:
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
Unamortized note issue costs

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the current period from
current financial resources, and therefore are not reporied in the funds:
Capital lease obligations
Notes payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued compensated absences

10,528,741

12,083,044

312,775
132,082

(212,852)
(5,260,000)
(56,019)
(175,878)

Net Assets of Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets  §

17,351,893

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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REVENUES

Taxes
Inlergovernmental
Charges lor services
Fines and forfeltures
Licenses and permits
Invesiment eamings
Miscellansous

Tolal revenues

EXPENDITURES
Currant:
General Governmant.
Cily clerk
City treasurer
Human resources
Informalion tachnology
General govermnment
Total Ganaral Governmenl
Public Safety and Judiclary:
City atlomey
Ambulance
Police
Munlcipal courl
Fire
Civil emergency management
Tolal Public Safety and Judiciary
Transporiation:
Airpor
Streal
Public Transportalion
Total Transportation
Cullural, Parks, and Recrealion:
Golf
Library
Cemelary
Swimming poal
Parks
Tourism

Tolal Cutiural, Parks and Recreation

Community/Economic Devalopment:
Community development
Business incubator
Economic developmenl

Tolal Community/Economic Developmeni

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Capilal Outiay
Total Expenditures

City of Guymon, Oklahoma
Sialement of Revenues, Expendilures and Changes In Fund Balances
Governmantal Funds

For the Six Monthe Ended December 31, 2011

Excess {deficiency) of revenues aver

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transiers oul

Tolal olher financing sources and uses

Net change In fund balances
Fund balances - beginning
Fund balancas - ending

Other Total
General Sales GUA Sales Tax_ Governmenial Governmental
General Fund Tax CIF CIF Funds Funds
$ 2,242,105 H 748,498 $ 748,498 H 548,443 b 4,287,544
394,919 - - 39,722 434,641
353,882 - - 17,814 371,706
170,179 - - - 170,179
15,158 - - - 15,158
10,406 3,544 1,800 (2,620) 13,230
B3 914 113,267 - 33,379 230,560
3,270,573 865,308 750,398 636,738 5,523 018
24,948 - - - 24,848
31,966 - - - 31.966
72,880 - - - 72,880
31,247 - - - 31,247
138,823 - - - 138,823
299 864 - - - 299 864
38,948 - - - 38,949
188,175 - - - 188,175
1,077,664 - - 32,787 1,110,451
79,337 - - - 79,337
695,517 - - 3,128 698,655
8,345 - - - 8,345
2,087 9587 - - 35925 2,123,912
43,280 - - - 43,280
352,054 - - - 392,054
290,531 - - - 290,531
725,875 - - - 725,875
275,300 - - - 275,300
138,618 - - 18,651 157,269
52,764 - . - 52,764
34,763 - - . 34,763
211,920 - - - 211,920
- - - 59,493 59,493
713,365 - - 78,144 791,509
128,466 - - 21,502 150,968
35,108 - - - 35,108
- - - 58,705 58,705
164,574 - - B0,207 244,781
82,442 140,000 - - 222,442
5,858 115,021 - - 120,879
67,620 801,263 - 134,353 1,003,238
4,147 585 1,056,284 - 328,629 5,632,498
(877,012) {190,975) 750,398 308,109 {9,480)
559,644 - - - 569,644
(372,344) - (886,930) - (1,259,274)
187,300 - {886,930) - (659,630)
{689,712) (190,975) (136,532) 308,108 (708,110)
3,487,275 6,175 6824 831,955 742,797 11,237,851
[] 2,797,563 [ 5,984 849 3 695,423 3 1,050,906 ] 10,528,741

See accompanying notes to the basic financial slalamenls.
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City of Guymon, Oklahoma

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2011

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds: 3 (709,110)

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Aclivities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental
activities report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the
life of the assets:

Capital asset purchases capitalized 1,005,922
Depreciation expense (538,639)
Capital assets transferred from business-type activities 133
Capital assets transferred to business-type activities {172,748)
Book value of disposed capital assets {490)

In the Statemeni of Activities, the proceeds of long-term capital leases is
recognized as an increase in long-term debt. The fund financial statements
recognize proceeds as revenue.
Proceeds from long-term and short-term debt -

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds:
Accounls receivable, net of deferred revenue (1,858)

Repayment of debt principal and note issue costs is an expenditure in the

governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the

Statement of Net Assets:
Long-term debt principal payments 222,442
Note issue costs payments -

Some expenses reported in the statemeni of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and these are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds:

Change in accrued compensated absences 9,022
Change in accrued interest payable 1,492
Amortization of note issue costs (4,803)
Change in net assels of governmental activities [3 {188,637)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial slatements.
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City of Guymon, Oklahoma
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund
December 31, 2011

ASSETS
Curreni assels:
Cash, including time deposits
Restricted cash, including lime deposits
Receivables
Uility billing, nel of allowance
for uncollectible accounts
Due from other governments
Tolal current assels

Non-current assets:
Restricted assets:

Cash, including time deposils
Unamortized note issue costs
Capital Assets:

Non-depreciabie

Depreclable, nel

Tolal non-current assets

Tolal assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabililies
Accrued inlerest payable
Notes payable
Capital lease payable
Accrued compensated absences
Total current lizbilities

Non-current liabililies:
Customer deposils payable
Noles payable, nel
Capital lease payable
Accrued compensated absences
Total non-current liabililies

Total liabililies

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debl

Restricted for debt service
Unresiricled
Total nel assels

Guymon Utility
Authority

$ 3,767,298
162,260

1,682,065

22,107

5,653,730

297,957
528,320

4,304,695
31,198,480

36,320,452

41,983,182

578,655
208,292
1,475,443
49,332
5,771

2,317,493

96,457
20,044,676
42,822
51,938

20,235,893

22,553,386

14,419,222
185,468
4,855,106

3 19,429,796

See accompanying neoles to Lhe basic financial stalements.
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City of Guymon, Oklahoma

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Fund

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services:
Gas charges (nel of $15,704 bad debt)
Water charges (net of $6,555 bad debl)
Sewer charges (net of $3,333 bad debt)
Sanitation charges (net of $3,105 bad debt)
Penalties
Agriculture revenue

Total charges for services

Miscellaneous

Tolal operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of goods sold
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Depreciation
Amarlization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES)
Investment income
Interest expense
Gain (Loss) on transfer of capital assets to governmental funds
Total non-operating revenue (expenses)

Income before transfers and contributions

TRANSFERS AND CONTRIBUTIONS:
Contributed capital

Interfund transfers in
Interfund transfers out
Net Transfers
Change in net assets

Total net assels - beginning

Total net assets - ending

Guymeon Utility
Authority

2,023,766
1,712,589
766,343
760,139
21,069
72,109

5,356,015
65,417

5,421,432

1,074,170
1,194,092
144,068
1,018,059
803,796
22,166

4,256,351

1,165,081

15,534
(342,613)
(133)

(327,212)

837,869

172,748

1,269,274
(559,644)

872,378

1,710,247

17,719,549

3

19,429,796

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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City of Guymon, Oklahoma
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprielary Fund

For the Six Months Ended Decembar 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipls from customers

Paymants lo suppliers

Paymenis to employess

Raceipls of customer meler deposils

Relunds of cuslomer meler deposils

Nat cash provided by (used In) operating activiiles

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers from other funds
Transfers to olhar funds
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financlng activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAFPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of caplial assels
Proceeds from long-iterm debl
Principal paid on debl
Inleresi and fiscal agen! fees pald on debl
Net cash provided by (used in) capHal and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interesl and dividends
Net cash provided by {used in) Investing activitles

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents
Balances - baginning of year

Balances - end of yesr

Reconcillation 1o Stalement of Nel Assets:
Cash and cash equivalenis
Reslricled cash and cash equivalenis - currenl
Reslricted cash and cash equivalanls - noncurrent

Tolal cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconclliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
operating actlvHies:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments lo reconcile operaling Income lo nel cash provided
{used) by operating aclivities:

Deprecialion expense
Amorlizalion expanse

Change In assels and liabilities:
Due lrom other funds
Due to olher funds
Due from other governmenls
Accounts receivable
Other receivable
Accounts payable
Deposi with third party administralor
Deposils subjecl lo refund
Deposit with insurance pool
Accrued compensated absences

Nei cash provided by (used In} operating activities

Noncash items:
Transfar of capital assels from governmantal fund
Transfer of capiial assels 1o governmenial fund
Capilalized inleresl
Tolal Noncash ltems

See accompanying noles lo the basic financial stalements
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Guymon Utiiles
Authority

§ 4832848
{1,780,455)
{1,191,482)

15,163
{15,410)

1,860,662

1,259,274
558,644

699 630

(97,921)
46,624
(871,727)
{371,147)
(1,294,171}

15,534

———

15,534

1,281,655

2,965,860

$ 4,247,515

3,787,298
162,280
297,957

$ 4,247,515

$ 1,165,081

803,796
22,166

11,569
(602,655)

2,500

454,673

(247)
1,169
2,610

1860867

3 172,748
(133)
20,423

—————

$ 193,038
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CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City complies with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). GAAP includes all relevant
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements, In the government-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements for the proprietary funds, Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30,
1989, have been applied unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in
which case, GASB prevails. For enterprise funds, GASB Statement Nos. 20 and 34 provide the City the
option of electing 10 apply FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989. The City has elected not
to apply those pronouncements. The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting
policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this Note.

1.A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The City's financial reporting entity is comprised of the following:

Primary Government; City of Guymon

Blended Component Units; Guymon Utilities Authority
Guymon Industrial Authority
Guymon Airport Authority

In determining the financial reporting entity, the City complies with the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporing Entity” and includes all
component units of which the City is financially accountable.

Blended Component Units

Biended component units are separate legal entities that meet the component unit criteria described
above and whose governing body is the same or substantially the same as the City Council or the
component unit provides services entirely to the City. These component units' funds are blended into
those of the City's by appropriate activity type to comprise the primary government presentation,
Discretely Presented Component Units

Discretely presented component units are separate legal entities that meet the componenti unit criteria
described above but do not meet the criteria for blending. Curmently, the City has no discretely
presented component uniis.

Blended Component Units

Component units that are blended into the reporting activity types of the City's report are presented

below:

Component Unit Brief Description/Inclusion Criteria Reporting

Guymon Utilities Created February 1, 1961, to finance, develop Major Enterprise
Authority (GUA) and operate the water and sewer activities, Fund

amended in subsequent years to include the gas
and sanitation activities. The current City
Council serves as entire governing body
(Trustees). Any issuances of debt would require
a two-thirds approval of the City Council.
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CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Component Unit Brief Description/Inclusion Criteria Reporting
Guymon Industrial Created December 1, 1965, to finance and promote ~ Nonmajor Special
Authority (G1A) the development of industry within and around the =~ Revenue Fund

City. The current City Council serves as entire
governing body (Trustees). Any issuances of debt
would require a two-thirds approval of the City

Council.
Guymon Airport Created April 7, 1965, to finance and develop N/A
Authority (GAA) the munictpal airport. The current City Council

serves as entire governing body (Trustees). Any
issuances of debt would require a two-thirds approval
of the City Council. Currently, the GAA is inactive,
The airport operations are accounted for by the City
as a special revenue fund,

1.B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Governmenit-Wide Financial Statements:

The statement of net assets and statement of activities display information about the reporting
government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity. The statements distinguish
between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, intergovemnmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues.  Business-type
activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.

Fund Financial Statements.

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds each of which is considered
to be separate accounling entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-
balancing accounts which constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and
expenditure/expenses. Funds are organized into three major categories: govemmental, proprietary
and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary
categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City or meets the
following criteria:

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual
governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total
for all funds of that category or type, and

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual
governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the comresponding
total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:
Governmental Funds

General Fund

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City and always classified as a major fund. It
is used to account for all financial resources not accounted for and reported in another fund.
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CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources
that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Funds

Capital projects funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
commitied, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets

Permanent Fund

The Permanent Fund accounts for and reports resources that are restricted to the extent that only
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the City’s programs.

Proprietary Fund

Enterprise Fund

Enterprise funds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the general public.
These activities are financed primarily by user charges and the measurement of financial activity
focuses on net income measurement similar to the private sector. The reporting entity includes the
Guymon Utilities Authority enterprise fund. This fund accounts for activities of the public trust and
provides water, wastewater, sanitation, and gas services to the public.

Major and Non-Major Funds

The funds are further classified as major or non-major as follows:

Fund Brief Description
Major:
General See above for description

General Sales Tax CIF A capital projects fund that accounts for one cent sales tax
restricted for capital items.

GUA Sales Tax CIF A capital projects fund that accounts for one cent sales tax
restricted for specific water and wastewater projects.

Proprietary Fund:
Guymon Utilities Accounts for activities of the public trust and provides water,
Authority wastewater, sanitation, and gas services to the public.
Non-Major:
Capital Project Fund:
Cemetery Care Accounts for 15 percent of cemetery revenue restricted by Staie

law for cemetery capital improvements.
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CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011
Special Revenue Funds:

E-911

Guymon
Development

Library
Grant

Hotel/Motel Tax

Police
Guymon Industrial
Authority

Permanent Fund:
Dale

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of E-911 service that
are legally restricted for public safety use.

Accounts for donations on specific projects which are restricted
for each individual project.

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of library grant funds.
Accounts for revenues and expenditures of various grant funds.

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of hotel/matel tax
restricted by local ordinance for the promotion of convention
and tourism.

Accounts for drug forfeiture funds received from the district
attorney to be used for specified police activities.

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of promoting industrial
economic development.

Accounts for monies donated by F. Hiner Dale to be used for
maintaining his cemetery plots, providing for books to be placed
in the city library, providing for expenses incurred in
recognizing a "Citizen of the Year", and maintaining Dale Park
No. 1.

1.C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "how" transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the

measurement focus applied.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities both governmental
and business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measuremneni focus as

defined in item b. below.

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the
“economic resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus, Only
current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operaling statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources
during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available
spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an “"economic resources” measurement focus. The
accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income,
changes in nei assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and
liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported.
Proprietary fund equity is classified as net assets.
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CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when eamned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting
from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
"measurable and available”. Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the
amount. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter (within 60
days of period end) to pay current liabilities. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded
when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and interest
which are reported when due.

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
cconomic asset used.

1.D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY
Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Assets, "cash, including time deposits" includes afl demand,
savings accounts and certificates of deposits of the City. For the purposes of the proprietary fund
Statement of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents" includes all demand and savings accounts, and
certificates of deposits or short-term investments with an original maturity of three monihs or less.
Investments of the promissory note trustee accounts are not considered cash equivalents,

Investments are carried at fair value except for short-term U.S. Treasury obligations with a remaining
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less. Those investments are reported at amortized
cost. Fair value is based on quoted market price. Additional cash and investment disclosures are
presented in Note 2.B. and Note 3.A.

Receivables

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earmed at period-end and not
yet received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and
the periodic aging of accounts receivable. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities
include sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, grants, police fines, and ambulance fees. Business-type
activities report utilities as its major receivables.

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals
such as sales tax, franchise tax, tax increment revenue, and grants and other similar
intergovernmental revenues since they are usually both measurable and available. Non-exchange
transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund financial statements in accordance
with modified accrual, but not deferred in the government-wide financial statements in accordance
with the accrual basis. Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned only if paid within
60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Proprietary fund material
receivables consist of all revenues earned at period-end and not yet received. Utility accounts
receivable (such as gas, water, wastewater, and sanitation revenues) comprise the majority of
proprietary fund receivables. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon
historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable.

25



CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Capita] Assels

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether the
assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are
reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements.

Government-Wide Stalements

In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets are accounted for as capital assets. All
capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except

for donated capital assets which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation,
Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the assets acquired prior to June 30, 1993,

Prior to July 1, 1998, governmental funds’ infrastructure assets were not capitalized. These assets
(back to July 1, 1980) have been valued at estimated historical cost.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of
Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Nel Assets. Depreciation is
provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. A
capitalization threshold of $1,000 is used to report capital assets. The range of estimated useful lives
by type of asset is as follows:

- Buildings 25-50 years
- Improvements 10-50 years
- Machinery and Equipment 3-20 years
- Utility System 25-50 years
- Infrastructure 25-50 years

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in
proprietary fund operations are accounted for the same as in the government-wide statements.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets include cash and investments of the proprietary fund that are legaily restricted as to
their use. The primary restricted assets are related to promissory note trustee accounts and utility
meter depaosits.

Long-Term Debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental
fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide
or fund financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as
liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists of notes payable, capital
leases, and accrued compensated absences.
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CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements.
The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest
reported as expenditures. The accounting for the proprietary fund is the same in the fund statements
as it is in the government-wide statements,

Compensated Absences

The City's policies regarding vacation time permit employees to accurnulate earned but unused
vacation leave. The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the
government-wide statements. The current portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends.
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the compensated absence liability
payable from expendable available financial resources, while the proprietary funds report the liability
as it is incurred. Compensated absences are reported in govemnmental funds only if they have
matured (i.e. unused reimbursable leave still outstanding following an employee’s resignation or
retirerent).

Equity Classifications
Government-Wide Statements

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital assets including restricted
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets.

b. Restricted net assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by 1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments, or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Unrestricted nel assets —~ All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“invested in capital assets, net of related debt”.

It is the City’s policy to first use restricted net assets prior to the use of unrestricted net assets when
an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as

nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. These classifications are defined as:

a. Nonspendable ~ includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in
spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

b. Restricted — consists of fund balance with constraints placed on the use of resources either by 1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments, or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Committed — includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the city’s highest level of decision-making authority.
The City’s highest level of decision-making authority is made by ordinance while the GIA
highest level of decision-making authority is made by resolution. The City currently has no
committed fund balance. .

d. Assigned — includes amounts that are constrained by the city’s intent to be used for specific
purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Assignments of fund balance may be made
by city council action or management decision when the city council has delegated that
authority. Assignments for transfers and interest income for governmental funds are made
through the budgetary process.

e. Unassigned — represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and has not been
restricted, commitied, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund.
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It is the City’s policy to first use restricted fund balance prior to the use of unrestricted fund balance
when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance are
available, The City’s policy for the use of unrestricted fund balance amounts require that committed
amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts when
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those vnrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used. The only exception to this policy is for assigned interest income in
governmental funds other than the General Fund. In those funds, interest income is used first before
other revenues.

Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. See Note 3.G.
for additional disclosures.

1.E. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND EXPENSES

Sales Tax

Since March 2008, the City levies a four-cent sales tax on taxable sales within the City. The sales
tax is collected by the Oklahoma Tax Commission and remitted to the City in the month following
receipt by the Tax Commission. The Tax Commission receives the sales tax approximately one-half
month afier collection by vendors. Two cents is recorded entirely in the General Fund initially.
Then one cent is transferred to the Guymon Utilities Authority 10 be used for debt service. Any
remaining unused sales tax after payment of debt service is then transferred back to the General
Fund. An additional one cent is deposited into the General Sales Tax CIF Fund to be used for capital
purposes and another one cent is recorded in the GUA Sales Tax CIF to be used for specific water
and wastewater capital projects. Sales taxes collected by the State in December and January (which
represent sales for the last balf of November and December) and received by the City in January has
been accrued. Half of February collections by the City have also been accrued and are included
under the caption "Due from other governments",

Use Tax

The City levies a four-cent use tax on personal property purchased outside the city limits but stored,
used or consumed within the city. The use lax is collected by the Oklahoma Tax Commission and
remitted to the City in the month following receipt by the Tax Commission, which is one-half month
after the tax is received from the vendors. The use taxes are allocated entirely to the General Fund.
Use taxes collected by the State in December and January and received by the City in January and
February are included under the caption "Due from other governments”.

Property Tax

Under State law, municipalities are limited in their ability to levy a property tax. Such tax may only
be levied to repay principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt approved by voters and
any court-assessed judgements. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of
January 1. Taxes are levied annually on November 1 and are due one-half by December 31 and one-
half by March 31. The Office of Texas County bills and collects the property taxes and remits to the
City its portion. In the fund financial statements, property taxes are recorded as revenue in the
pericd levied to the extent they are collected within 60 days of year-end.

Program Revenues

In the Staternent of Activities, revenues that are derived directly from each activity or from parties
outside the city’s taxpayers are reported as program revenue. The City has the following program
revenues in each activity:
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Generzal government Building permits, alley cut permils, occupational licenses,
plumbing/electric inspections, and miscellaneous licenses and
permits,

Ambulance Ambulance run charges.

Police Fines and 911 county charges for services, individual
donations, state on-behalf payments, and county 911
contributions for operations are categorized as operating
grants, and private donations are categorized as capital grants,

Fire State on-behalf payments and private donations are classified
as operating grants and a private donation capital prant.

Airport Hangar lease charges.

Streets Commercial vehicle and gasoline excise tax granted by the
State.

Public Transportation Bus fares, Federal and State operating grants.

Golf Golf fees.

Library Fines, operating grants include State and private foundation
grants, capital grants include donations.

Cemetery Grave opening/closing fees and lot sales.

Swimming pool Swimming fees.

Parks Fishing licenses and federal capital grant,

Tourism State operating grant,

Community development Building rent, operating grants include federal and state grants
and private donations, federal capital grant and Seaboard
expansion loan payment.

Economic development Private foundation operating grant.

Al] other governmental revenues are reported as general. It is important to note that al] taxes are
clagsified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific purpose.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue and expenses not
related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing activities.

Pledge of Future Revenues

Sales Tax Pledge - The City has pledged two cents (or 50%) of future sales tax revenues to repay
$1,345,000 of Series 2007 Sales Tax Revenue Notes; $4,175,000 Series 2008A OWRB DWSRF
Note, $16,400,000 Series 2008B OWREB CWSRF Note, $1,255,000 Series 2009A OWRB DWSRF
Note, §1,335,000 Series 2009B OWRB CWSRF Note, and $5,535,000 Series 2010 Sales Tax
Revenue Note. Proceeds from the notes provided financing for utility capital assets and public safety
buildings. The notes are payable from water, sewer, and gas net revenues and are payable through
2017, 2027, 2030, 2027, 2027 and 2025 respectively. The total principal and interest payable for the
remainder of the life of these notes is $34,538,890. If the net utility revenues are sufficient to service
the debt on the 2007 Series Notes, these pledged sales taxes are transferred back to the General Fund.
Total pledged sales taxes received in the six months were $1,496,996. Pledged sales taxes of
$372,344 were transferred back to the General Fund for the current fiscal year. Debt service
payments for the six months of $1,225,759 were 81.9% of the pledged sales taxes.
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Utility Net Revenues Pledpe — The City has also pledged future water, sewer, and pas net revennes
to repay $25,298,680 of 1993A, 2004, 2008A, 2008B, 2009A and 2009B Series Oklahoma Water
Resources Board Notes Payable. Proceeds from the bonds and notes provided financing for utility
system capital assets. The bonds are payable through 2013, 2027 and 2030 respectively. The total
principal and inlerest payable for the remainder of the life of these notes is $27,049,050. The bonds
are payable from the above-mentioned utility net revenues and pledged sales taxes for the 2008A and
B Series and 2009A and B Series Notes. The debt service payments on the notes for the six months
were $1,127,784 which was 65% of pledged net utility revenues of $1,739,118.

Expenditures/Expenses

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both
governmental and business-type activities.

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:
Governmental Funds - By Character: Current (further classified by function)
Debt Service

Capital Outlay
Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Non-Operating

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds reporl expenditures of financial resources.
Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources.

1.F. INTERNAL AND INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITIES

In the process of aggregating the financial information for the government-wide Statement of Net
Assets and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in
the fund financial statements have been eliminated or reclassified.

Fund Financial Statements.

Interfund activity, if any, within and among the governmental and proprietary fund categories is
reported as follows in the fund financial statements:

1. Interfund loans - amounts provided with a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund receivables and payables.

2. Interfund services - sales or purchases of goods and services between funds are reported as
revenues and expenditures/expenses.

3. Interfund reimbursements - repayments from funds responsible for certain
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not reported as
reimbursements but as adjustments to expenditures/expenses in the respective funds.

4, Interfund transfers - flow of assets from onme fund to another where repayment is not
expected are reported as transfers in and out.

Government-Wide Financial Statements.

Interfund activity and balances, if any, are eliminated or reclassified in the government-wide
financial statements as follows:

1. Internal balances - amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfund
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receivables and payables are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities
columns of the Statement of Net Assets, except for the net residual amounts due between
governmentai and business-type activities, which are reported as Internal Balances.

2. Internal activities - amounts reported as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements
are eliminated in the government-wide Statement of Activities except for the net amount of
transfers between governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as
Transfers - Internal Activities. The effect of interfund services between funds; if any, are
not eliminated in the Statement of Activities.

1.G. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generalty accepted accounting principles
requires management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures; accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.
NOTE 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
By its nature as a local government unit, the City and its component units are subject to various federal, state
and local laws and contractual regulations. An analysis of the City's compliance with significant laws and
regulations and demonstration of its stewardship over City resources follows.

2.A. FUND ACCOUNTING REQUIREMENTS

The City complies with all state and local laws and regulations requiring the use of separate funds.
The legally required funds used by the City include the following;

Fund Required By
Cemetery Care Fund State Law

Grant Fund Grant Agreements
Airport Fund State Law

Utility Authonity Fund Trust Indenture
Industrial Authority Fund Trust Indenture
Dale Fund Trust Indenture
Sales Tax CIF State Law

GUA 8Bales Tax CIF State Law

2.B. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS LAWS AND REGULATIONS

In accordance with state law, all uninsured deposits of municipal funds in financial institutions must
be secured with acceptable collateral valued at the lower of market or par. Acceptable collateral
includes certain U.S. Government or Government Agency securities, certain State of Oklahoma or
political subdivision debt obligations, surety bonds, or certain letters of credit. As required by 12
U.S.C.A., Section 1823 (e}, all financial institutions pledging collateral to the City must have a
written collateral agreement approved by the board of directors or loan committee. As reflected in
Naote 3A., all deposits were fully insured or collateralized.
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Investments of the City (excluding Public Trusts) are limited by state law to the following:

a.

Direct abligations of the U.S. Government or its agencies or instrumentalities to which the
full faith and credit of the U.S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of
which the full faith and credit of the State of Oklahoma is pledged.

Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with acceptable
collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of deposit or
savings accounts in out-of-state financial institutions.

With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposits, prime bankers acceptances, prime
commercial paper and repurchase agreements,

County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue
anticipation notes, money judgements, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts
whose beneficiary is a county, municipality or school district.

Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing
Adminiswrator and debentures issved by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in
obligation of national morigage associations.

Money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the
investments mentioned in the previous paragraphs a., b., ¢., and d.

Public trusts created under O.S. Title 60, are not subject to the above noted investment limitations
and are primarily governed by any restrictions in their trust or bond indentures. For the six months
ended December 31, 2011, the City and its public trusts complied, in all material respects, with these
investment restrictions.

2.C. REVENUE RESTRICTIONS

The City has various restrictions placed over certain revenue sources from state or local
requirements. The primary restricted revenue sources include:

Revenue Source Lepal Restrictions of Use

Sales Tax See Note 1.E.

Gasoline Excise & Commercial Vehicle Tax Street and Alley Purposes

Police Drug Forfeiture Funds Palice Activities

E-911 Revenue E-911 Emergency Services Purposes
Water, Sewer and Gas Revenue Debt Service and Ulility Operations
Cemetery Revenue (15%) Cemetery Capital Improvements
Hotel/Motel Tax Convention and Tourism

Tax Increment Revenue Economic Development

Airport Operations Revenue Airport Operations and Maintenance
CDBG Grant Program Expenditures

For the six months ended December 31, 2011, the City complied, in all material respects, with these
revenue restrictions.
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2.D. DEBT RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS

General Obligation Debt

Article 10, Sections 26 and 27 of the Oklahoma Constitution limits the amount of outstanding
general obligation bonded debt of the municipality for non-utility or non-street purposes to no more
than 10% of net assessed valuation. For the six months ended December 31, 2011, the City had no
ouistanding general obligation debt,

Other Long-Term Debt

Except as noted in the following paragraph, as required by the Oklahoma State Constitution, the City
(excluding Public Trusts) may not incur any indebtedness that would require payment from resources
beyond the current fiscal year revenue, without first obtaining voter approval. For the six months
ended December 31, 2011, the City incurred no such indebtedness.

Notes Payable

The loan agreement relating to the notes payable issuance of the Guymon Utilities Authority contains
some restrictions or covenants that are financial related. These include covenants such as debi
service coverage requirement and required reserve account balances, The following schedule
presents a brief summary of the most significant requirements and the Authority's level of
compliance thereon as of December 31, 2011,

Requirement ) Level of Compliance
a. Note Payable Coverage:

1. Net water, sewer and gas operating For the six months ended December 31,
revenues (excluding depreciation and 2011, net operating revenues and pledged
amortization) plus pledged sales taxes sales taxes are $2,483,806 and the maximum
of the Authority must equal 1.25 times annual debt service is $995,014. Actual
the maximum annual debt service on coverage is 2.5{ times,
all OWRBE notes.

b. Reserve Account Requirement:
1. 2004 OWRB Note:
Account balance should be equal to Account balance at December 31, 2011, is
$201,500. $201,500.
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2.E. FUND EQUITY RESTRICTIONS

Deficit Prohibition

Title 11, Section 17-211 of the Oklahoma Statutes prohibiis the creation of a deficit fund balance in
any individual fund (excluding public trusts). The City was in compliance with this statute at
December 31, 2011.

NOTE 3. DETAIL NOTES ON TRANSACTION CLASSES/ACCOUNTS

The following notes present detail information to support the amounts reported in the basic financial
staternents for its various assets, liabilities, equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses.

3.A. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Depaosits

The City of Guymon is governed by the deposit and investment limitations of state law (See Note
2.B.). The deposits and investments held at December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Credit Falr
Type Railng Value
Deposlts:
Demand deposits 6,626,435
Demand deposits - Trustee accaunts 88,998
Time deposits - Trustee account 201,500
Time deposits 1,534,548
Total deposits 5 Bd51,48]
Invesiments:
Cavanal Hill US Treas Inst CL Fd #0052 AAAmM 5,593,028
Mutual Funds - equity 51,464
Total deposits and Investments 5 14,095,973
—— 1}
Reconcillation o Statement of Net Assets:
Cash, including time deposits § 7,988,245
Resiricied cash, including time deposits, current 5,758,307
Investment, currenl 51,464
Restricted cash, including ime deposits, noncurreni 297,957

3§ 14,095,973

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits - Deposits in financial institutions, reported as components of
cash, cash equivalents, and investments, had a bank balance of 8,764,266 at December 31, 2011.
All of that amount is fuily insured by depository insurance or secured with collateral held by the
City’s agent in its name at December 31, 2011.

Investment Interest Rate Risk - the City does not have a formal investment policy that limits
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from
increasing interest rates.
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Investment Credit Risk - The City has no investment policy that limits its investment choices other
than the limitation of state law as follows:

a.  Direct obligations of the U. S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to
which the full faith and credit of the U. S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the
payment of which the full faith and credit of the State is pledged.
b. Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with
acceptable collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of
deposit or savings accounts in cut-of-state financial institutions,

c. With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers acceptances,
prime commercial paper and repurchase agreements with certain limitations.
d. County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue

anticipation notes, money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts
whose beneficiary is a county, municipality or school district,

e, Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing
Administrator and debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in
obligations of the National Mortgage Association.

f. Money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the
investments mentioned in the previous paragraphs a., b., c., and d.

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk - the City places no limit on the amount it may invest in

any one issuer.

3.B. RESTRICTED ASSETS

The amounts reported as restricted assets are comprised of cash, investments and accrued interest
held by the trustee bank on behalf of the various public trusts (Authorities) related to their required
note payable accounts as described in Note 2.D., and amounts held in trust for customer utility meter

deposits.

The restricted assets as of December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Cash
including time
Type of Resincied Assels deposits
Meter Deposits 96457
Note Payable Trustee Accounts;
2004 Debt Reserve Fund 201,500
2004 Deb Service Fimd BR,098
2007 Dett Service Principal Fund 58,503
2007 Deln Service Interest Fund 14,759
2008 Serics Principal Fund 76,281
2010 Saies Tax Consiruction Fund 5,393,743
2010 Sales Tax Principal Fund 69,506
2010 Sales Tax Inierest Fund 56,517
Tol 3 6,056284
Reconcilislion 10 Suiement ol Net Assets;
Current cash, including time deposits 5,758,307
Noncurrent cash, includmg time deposi 297,957
5 65056|264

3.C. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable of the business-type activities consist of utilities receivable. Accounts
receivable of the governmental activities consist of the following at December 31, 2011:
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Accounts Receivable:
Police Fines
Ambulance
E-911 Tax
Franchise Tax
Hotel/Motel Tax
Airport Hangar Lease
Ulilities
Miscellaneous

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Net accounis receivable

3.D. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the six months ended December 31, 2011 was as follows:

Governmeninl setivities

Bulance at

July 01. 2011

Governmental Business-Type
Aclivities Aclivities Taial

210,101 $ - s 210,001
198,654 - 198,654
12417 - 12,417
154,554 - 154,554
18,309 - 18,309

8,950 - B.950

- 2,421,501 2,421,501

33428 1,196 34,624
(R7.408) (740,632) (B28,040)

H 569,005 $ 1,682,065 $ 2251070

Additions

Transfers

Balence a
Disposals December 31. 2011

Noo-deprecisble:
Land H 200,132 s - . $ 290,132
Comiroclion-in-progress 1,584.405 334,447 - {569.268) 1,359.564
Toisl non-deprecable asse1s at hitotical cost 1,884,537 334.447 {369.2E8) 1.649.696
Deprecizble
Buildings 2,192,443 - 2,192,443
Tinprovemenis 9.620.237 769.297 - - 10,389,534
Muchinery and equipment 6322496 298.71% 1177 (4.234) 6,619,057
Infstruciure 4.954.179 - . . 4,954.179
Total depreciable ascels at histonical cost 21.090.355 1.068.015 1.177 {4.334) 24.155.213
Less sccumulated deprecistion
Buildings {1.178.405) {2B.575) - - [1.206.960)
Improvements 4,767.774) (160,489} - - {4,928,263)
Machinery snd equipment {1.472.376) {281.704) (1.044) 3,E44 {3.751,280)
Tnfrasiracture (3.767.471) (67.871) : - {3.835.342)
Total accumulated deprecianon [13.186.026) [538.639) (1.044) 3.844 {13.721.865)
Net depreciable assets 9.904.329 320376 133 {4903 10.433,34%
Governmenial sctivilics capital assets. actl 11.788.866 B63.823 133 (568.778) 12.083.044
Busitess-ype scnivines
Non-depreciatie:
Land 1,244,79% - . 2.244,799
Construction-in-progress 2.100.532 105,068 (145.704) 2.059.896
Touwsl non-deprecisble assels ai hi ] cost 4.345,13] 105,062 - {145.704) 4,104,695
Depreciable.
Buildingn 975805 - 975,805
Improvemenis 459,693 . - - 455,603
Machinery and equipment 2,997,709 191,228 (L177) (110.195) 3.077.565
Utiliy property 44,743,661 140.500 - - 44.884.16]
Totals depreciable assets at historical tosi 49.176.86% 331.728 {1.177) {110.195) 49.197.224
Less scowmulated depreciation
Buildings (416,162) (11,980} - - {438,142
Improvements {64.501) (7.02%} - - 71,530}
Machioery and equipment (1.985.225) {106,471) 1.044 110.195 (1.980,457}
Utility property 15.040.299 678316 - - [15.718.613)
Toll accemuined deprecintion (17.506.187) {803.796) 1.044 110.195 {18.198,744)
Nel depreciable assets 31.670.68) [472.068) {133} 31.195.480
Business-type capainl asscts. nel b 35,018,012 1 (367.000) {133) 3 {145.704) 3 35.503,175

36



CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 131, 2011

Depreciation expense was charged to povernmental activities as follows:

General Government;
City clerk
Treasurer
General Government
Human Resources
Total General Government
Public safety and judiciary:
Ambulance
911
Police
Municipal court
Fire
Civil emergency management
Total Public safety and judiciary
Transportation:
Airport
Public transportation
Streets
Total Transportation
Cultural, parks and recreation:
Golf
Library
Cemetery
Swimming pool
Parks
Tourism
Total cultural, parks and recreation
Community/economic development:
Business incubator
Community development

125
111
11,622
1,878
13,736

30,830
24,292
55,971
458
59,908
1,015
172,474

92,479
37,249
142,021

271,749

Total Community/economic development

Total depreciation expense

b

Depreciation was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Water

Wastewater

Sanitation

Farm

Gas

Garage

Administration

Total Depreciation Expense

37

£ 212,106
472,706
33,768

72

48,366

612

36,166

§ 803,796

35,654
2,685
8,931

401

23,736
5,704

77,111

531
3,038
3,569

538,639
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3.E. LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-Term Debt

The reporting entity's long-term debt is segregated between the amounts to be repaid from
governmental activities and amounts to be repaid from business-type activities,

Governmental Activities:

As of December 31, 2011, the governmental long-term debt of the financial reporting entity
consisted of the following:

Capital Lease Obligations:

130,650 capital lease for an ambulance daled June 2006; Payable in monthly installmenis of
2,093, inal payment duc June 2012, Stated interest rate 0f 4.74% b3 12,806

211,017 capital lease fora fire truck dated July 2006; Payable in monthly instailments of'3,380,

final payment due June 2(12. Stated interest rale of4.74% 20,541
404,235 capital lease for a fire iruck and ambulance dated April 2008; Payable in monthly
installments o 6,260, final payment duelune 2014. Siated interest rate of 3.39% 179,505
Total Capital Leases Payable § 212,852
@
Curmrent portion § 102,287
Noncurrent portion 110,365
Total Capital Leases Payable $ 212,852
Ea—
Notes Payable:

Series 2010 Sales Tax Revenue Nole original issue emonnt of 5,535,000, dated December 1, 2010
issued by Guymon Ulilities Authority payable to the Bank of Oklahoma, secured by 3/4 ceni sales
tax, inlerest rate of 4.26% with [inal maturity dated Oclober 1, 2025; proceeds wsed 10 construct

animal shelter and fire siation. % 5,260,000
Totel Noles Payable 5 5,260,000
*
Current portion 285,000
Noncurrent portion 4,975,000
Total Capital Leases Payable b 5,260,000

Accrued Compensated Absences:

Curreniportion  § 17,588
Noncurrenl portion 158,290
Total Accrued Compensated Absences & 175,878

!
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Business-Type Activities:

As of December 31, 2011, the long-term debt payable from proprietary fund resources consisted of

the following:

Notes Payable:

Series 1993A Ulility System Note Payable original issuc amount of 118,680, dated April 1,
1993, issued by Guymon Ulilities Authority payable 10 the Oklahoma Water Rescurces Board
{OWRB), secured by waler and sewer revenues, non-inlerest bearing with final maturity dated

March 15, 2013; proceeds used 10 consiruct waslewater improvements. ) 8,901

Series 2004 Utility Syslem Note Payable original issue amount of 2,015,000, dated May 12,

2004 issued by Guymon Utilities Authority payable to the Oklahoma Water Resources Board

(OWRB), secured by waler, sewer and gas revenues, interest rales between 2.77% and 3.895%

with finel maturity daled August 15, 2013; proceeds used to construct water System

improvements 480,000

Series 2007 Sales Tax Revenue Note original issue amount of 1,345,000, dated February 1,

2007 issued by Guymon Ultilities Authority payable 1o the Bank of Oklahoma, secured by %

cent sales wax, interest rate of 4.12% with final maturity dated February 1, 2017; proceeds used

to purchaese capital equipment. 855,000

Series 200BA Drinking Water SRF Note Payable original issue amount of 4,175,000, dated

August 2008 issued by Guymon Utilities Authority payable to the Oklahoma Water Resources

Board {OWRB), secured by water, sewer, gas and sales lax revenues, interest rate of 3.65%

with final maturity daled September 2027; proceeds used (o construcl water system

improvements. 3,652,490

Series 2008B Clean Water SRF Noie Payable original issue amount of 16,400,000, dated

Seplember 2008 issued by Guymon Utilities Authority payable to the Oklahoma Water

Resources Board (OWRB), secured by water, sewer, gas and sales tax revenues, interest rate of

3.10% with final maturity dated September 2027; Remaining amount lo be drawn al December

31,2011 is $558; proceeds used to construct wastewaler improvemenis. 15,169,442

Series 2009A Drinking Water SRF Noie Payable original issue amount of 1,255,000, dated

November 2009 issued by Guymon Utilities Authority payable 1o the Oklshoma Water

Resources Board (OWRB), secured by waler, sewer, ges and seles 1ax revenues, interest rate of’

3.19% with final maturity dated March 2030; Remaining amount 1o be drawn a1 December 31,

2011 is $267,324; proceeds used lo construct water system improvements. 531,345

Series 2009B Clean Water SRF Note Payable original issue amount of 1,335,000, dated

November 2009 issued by Guymon Utilities Authority payable (o the Oklahoms Waler

Resources Board (OWRB), secured by water, sewer, gas and sales lax revenues, inlerest rate of

2.80% with final maturity dated March 2030; Remaining amount lo be drawn el December 31,

2011 is $3,690; proceeds used lo construct wastewater system improvements, 838,962
Total Notes Payable F) 21,536,140
Unamortized refunding loss 16,021

5 21,52051]9

Current portion  § 1,475,443
Noncurrent poriion 20,044,676
Total Notes Payable $ 21,520,118
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Capital Lease Obligations:

§237.292 capital lease for iwo trash trucks, dated November 2008; Payabie in monthly

installments of $4,339, final paymeni due November 2013. Stated interest rate of 3.71% § 92,154
Total Capital Leases Payable $ 02,154
Current portion 3 49,332
Noncurrent portion 42,822
Total Capilal Leases Payable 3 92,154
Accrved Compensated Absences:
Current portion  § 3,77
Noncurrent portion 51,938
Total Accrued Compensated Absences  § 57,709
Non-Commitment Debt:
Remaining
Original Debt Project Prinicipai
Guymon Industrial Authority:
$4,500,000 (1) Seaboard Farms of Oklahoma, Inc $10,026,646
Tax Apportionment Bonds dated
December 1, 1993
$£300,000 (2) Oklahoma Department of Commerce 195,000
Promissory Note dated July 2004
Total GIA Non-Commitment Debt $10,221,646
Guymon Utilities Authority:
$£3,300,000 (3) Seaboard Farms of Oklahoma, Inc. $3,300,000

Adjustable Rate 7-day Demand
Revenue Bonds dated February 21, 1995

(1) Seaboard Farms of Oklahoma, Inc. Tax Apportionment Bonds

The Tax Apportionment Bonds were issued (o partially fund the construction of a pork processing
plant. The bonds were purchased by a subsidiary of Seaboard Corporation and are secured by
incremental ad valorem taxes on the processing plant property. The only commitment the Guymon
Industrial Authority has is remittance to a trusiee bank of these incremental taxes received from the
county. Principle and interest payments will not be made for the first five years because Seaboard
Farms of Oklahoma, Inc. has elected to claim a five-year property tax abatement allowed by state
statutes. The interest accruing during that five-year period is added to the principal balance and at
December 31, 2011 the total accrued interest is $5,526,646. The City began receiving incremental
1axes in 2005. These are paid 1o the trustee bank to be applied to the debt. If the incremental taxes
are insufficient to service the debt, the GIA has no further liability.

40



CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

{2) Oklahoma Department of Commerce Promissory Note

This note was issued to construct an office building for Seaboard Farms of Oklahoma, Inc. The City
and Authority are not liable for this debt since payments are made solely with lease agreement
proceeds from Guymon Industrial Foundation primarily and Seaboard Farms of Oklahoma, Inc.,
secondarily. In the event of default, the City or Authority only become liable if they are negligent in

carrying out debt administration responsibilities.

(3} Seaboard Farms of Oklahoma, Inc. Revenue Bonds

These bonds were issued to construct a primary wastewater treatment plant and are payable solely by
Seaboard Farms of Oklahoma, Inc. with a guarantee from Seaboard, Inc.

Changes in Long-Term Debt

The following is 2 summary of changes in long-term debt for the six months ended December 31,

2011:
Amounts
Balance Balance Due Within
Type of Debt July 01, 2011 Additions Deductions December 31, 2011 One Year
Governmental Activities:
Noles Payable 1 5,400,000 5 - 5 {140,000} s 5,260,000 5 285,000
Capital Lease Obligations 295,294 - (82,441) 212,853 102,287
Accrued Comp d Ab 184,900 258.897 (267,919) 175878 17,588
Tolal Genersl Long-Termn Debn 3 5,880,194 ] 258,897 3 (490,360) H 5,648,731 3 404 ,E‘F
Business-Type Activities:
Noles Payahle § 22,336,897 s 46,624 s {B47,381}) 5 21,536,140 s 1,475,443
Capital Lease Obligations 116,500 - (24,346) 92,154 49,332
Acerued Comp d Ab 55,009 . 68,920 (66,310) 57,709 5,771
Total Emerprise Fund Debt 3 22,508,496 [ 113,344 5 5938!037! $ 215686!003 5 1!5305546

The governmental capital lease obligations are paid by the general fund.

compensated absences will be liquidated by the general fund.

Capital assets purchased with capital leases are as follows:

Govemmental accrued

Accumulated Netl Book
Cosl Depreciation Value
Machinery & Equipment Governmental Aclivitics 5 898,403 §  (353,24B) § 545,155
Machinery & Equipment Business-Type Activilies 237,292 {74,618) 162,674
Tolal 5 1,135695 § {427,866) § 707,829

Annual Debt Service Requirements

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest, for long-term

debt as of December 31, 2011 are as follows:
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Govemmental Activilies Business-Type Activiies
Six Mos Ended Capial Lease Oblipations Notes Pryable Noies Payable jal ligation
June 30, Pomipgl 7 Imiszem Erincioal Interest Principl Interest Erincioal Interest
2012 102,287 5,669 285,000 221,004 1,475,443 688,369 49,332 2,736
2013 72418 2,704 300,000 208,740 1,459,201 642,915 42,822 B6S
2014 38,147 383 310,000 195,854 1,257,832 596,805
2015 - - 325,000 182,541 1,274,675 555,161 -
2016 - . 335,000 168,550 1,291 470 513,155 - -
2017-2021 - - 1,895,000 614,081 5,809,610 1,978,741
2022-2026 - - 1,810,000 177,429 5,946,064 1,042,618 -
2027-203} - - - - 3,253,417 187,960 -
Total $ 212852 i B, 756 3 SQGO!OOO § 1,768,329 21,807,112 3 6g05!724 1 92,134 s 3,601
=== e _—l— e—t
Note proceeds remaimng 10 be drawn 271,572
Balance a1 December 11, 2011 5 21!5365140

3.F. INTERFUND TRANSFERS AND BALANCES

Interfund Transfers

Transfers between funds of the primary povernment for the six months ended December 31, 2011, were as

follows:
Purpose of
Transfer From Transfer To Amount Transfer
General Fund GUA 372,344 Required 2007 Series 1/2 cenl sales tax
GUA General Fund 372,344 Return ol unused 2007 Series 1/2 cent sales lax
GUA Golf Course 187,300 Operaling
GUA Sales Tax CIF GUA 886,930 OWRR nole draws and capital oullay
Total $ I!8185918
Transfers Transfers Net Transfers/
In Out Interna) Actlvity
Reconcillation 0 Fund Financial Statements:
Governmental Funds 5 559,644 5 (1,259,274) b (699,630)
Enterprise Funds 1,259274 {558,644) 699,630
Total Translers 5 1,818,918 5 (1,818,918} $ -
Transfers to Transfers [rom Transler of Net
Reconclllatlon te Statement of Activities: Otiher Funds Other Funds Capltsl Assets Transfers
Net transfers for governmental activities:
Governmental Funds $ {1,259,274) 5 559,644 $ {172,615) 5 {872,245)
Total Net transfers for govemmental ectivilies (1,259,274) 559,644 {172,615) (872,2452
Net iransfers lor business-type activities:
Enterprise Funds S (559,644) 5 1,256,274 172,615 5 872,245
Tolal Nei transfers for business-type aclivities [559,644) 1,259,274 172,615 872,245

3.G. FUND EQUITY

Fund Balance and Fund Net Assets:

The following tables show the fund balance classifications as shown on the Governmental Funds Balance
Sheet in accordance with GASB Statement 54 and Proprietary Fund Stalement of Net Assets:

42



CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011
Major Capital Project Funds Onher
Genenal General GUA Sales Governmenial TOTAL
Fund Sales Tax CIF Tax CIF Funds
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable;
Dale Fund Principal 5 - 5 - 3,300 $ 3,300
Sweel Cemetery Trust - - 1,000 1,000
Sub-101al Nonspendable - - - 4,300 4,300
Restricted for:
Capital putlay - 5,984,849 . 5,984,849
Water & Wasiewater ODEQ required improvements - 695,423 - 695,423
Cemetery capiial - - - 11,841 11,841
E-911 - 386,247 386,247
Fire Equipment - - - 6,161 6,161
Police - - - 22,265 22,265
Litrary Building - - - 13,586 13,586
Ennis Cemctery - - 11,232 11,232
Police Bike Program - 374 374
Fire/Lafe Safety Educalion - - - EL| 38
Cuttural Symposium - - B 4,300 4,300
Rodea Grounds - - - 7.555 7,555
Leadership Oklahoma - - 233 833
Animal Sheher - - - 265 265
Sweel Cemelery Trust - . 1,181 1,181
Library Operations - - - 20,759 20,75%
Business Incubator - - - 31,061 31,061
Touniam - - - 199,937 199,937
Industrial development . - - 332,058 332,059
Dale Trust - Cemetery - - - 9,698 9,698
Dale Trust - Cilizenship - . - 9,087 9,087
Dale Trust - Litmary - - 28,631 28,631
Dale Trust - Dale Park - - 10,597 10,597
Airport 125,304 - - - 125,304
Sub-1o1a] Restricted 125,304 5,984 B49 695423 1,107,707 7,913,283
Assigned to:
Culendar year 2012 tadget 200,220 - - 200,220
Swimming poal 33302 - - - 33,392
Golf Course 22,733 B - - 22,733
Police - - 200 200
Sub-total Assigned 256,345 - - 00 256,545
Unassigned: 2,415,914 - (61,302) 2,354,612
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 3 2,797,563 3 5,984,849 3 695,421 § 1,050,905 5 10,528,740
Enterprise Fund:
Restricted for Debt Service:
Debt Service and Reserve for Promissory Notes:
Cash and investments b 363,761

Less: accrued interest payable

(208,293)

Total Enterprise Fund Restriction for debt service

NOTE 4. OTHER NOTES

4A, EMPLOYEE PENSION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

The City participates in four employee pension systems as foilows:
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Names of Plan/System Type of Plan

Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement Fund Cost Sharing Multiple Employer -
Defined Benefit Plan

Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retiremnent Fund Cost Sharing Multiple Employer -
Defined Benefit Plan

Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund (OMRF) Agent Multiple Employer - Defined
Contribution Plans

Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund (OCMRF) Agent Multiple Employer - Defined
Benefit Plan

Oldahoma Police and Firefighter's Pension and Retirement Systems

The City of Guymon, as the employer, participates in two statewide cost-sharing multi-employer
defined benefit plans on behalf of the policemen and firefighters. The systems are funded by
contributions from participants, employers, insurance premium taxes, and state appropriations, as
necessary. The following is a summary of eligibility factors, contributions methods, and benefit

provisions.

Oklahoma Police Oklahoma Firefighter's
Pension and Pension and
Retirement System Retirement Systern

Obtaining separately issued Police Pension and Firefighter’s Pension and

Financial statements Retirement Retirernent
1001 N.W. 63 St. 4545 N. Lincoln Blvd.,
Oklahoma City, OK Oklahoma City, OK

73116-7335 73105-3414

Eligibility to participate Al] full-time officers, All full-time or voluntary
by a participating firefighters of a partici-
municipality, not less pating municipality and
than 21 years of age hired before age 45.
or more than 45 years
of age when hired.

Authority establishing State Statute State Statute

contribution obligations and

benefits

Employee's contribution rate 8% 8%

(percent of covered payroll)

City's coniribution rate 13% 13%

(percent of covered payroll)

State obligation State appropriation to State appropriation 10 fund the
fund unfunded actu- unfunded actuarial accrued
arial accrued liability liability

44



CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011
Period required to vest

Eligibility and benefits for
distribution (full-time)

Eligibility and benefits for
distribution (volunteer)

Deferred retirement option

Provisions for:
Cost of living adjustments
{normal retirement)

Death (duty, non-duty, post
retirement)

Disability (duty, non-duty}

Cost of living allowances

A. Trend Information

10 years

20 years credited ser-
vice, 2 1/2% of final
average salary multi-
plied by the years of
credited service with
a maximum of 30
years considered.

If vested, at or afier
age 50, or after 10
but before 20 years
of credited service,
with reduced benefits.

Yes, 20 years credited
service with continued
service for a maxi-
mum of 5 years,

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Contributions required by State statute:

Oklahoma Police
Pension & Retirement System

Fiscal Year/ Required

6 mos Ended Contribution
2009 74,827
2010 78,285
2011 73,087

Dec. 31, 2011 42,418

Percent
Contributed

100%
100%
100%
100%

45

10 years

20 years credited service

2 1/2% of final average

salary multiplied by the years

of credited service with a
maximum of 30 years considered.

If vested, at or after age 50,

or after 10 but before 20 years
of credited service, with reduced
benefits.

20 years credited service equal

to $5.46 per month per year of
service, with a maximum of 30
years considered. If vested, same as
full-time.

Yes, 20 years credited service
with continued service for a
maximum of 30 or more years.

Yes, if vested by 5/83

Yes

Yes

Yes

Oklahoma Firefighter's
Pension & Retirement System

Required Percent
Contribution Contributed
83,666 100%
81,073 100%
01,947 100%
47,397 100%
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The state made on-behalf payments of $32,138 for the police pension system and $89,689 for the fire
pension during the six months ended December 31, 2011. These on-behalf payments were
recognized as revenues and expenditures/expenses in the current fiscal year.

Trend information showing the progress of the Systems in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due is presented in their respective separate annual financial reports.

B.  Related Party Investments

As of December 31, 2011 the Systems held no related party investments of the City or of its related
entities.

Historical trend information showing the progress of the Systems in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay bencfits when due is presented in their separate respective annual financial reports for June 30,
2011.

Defined Contribution Plans - Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund

The City has also provided effective March 1, 1992, a defined contribution plan with the Oklahoma
Municipal Retirement Fund. The plan is administered by JP Morgan Chase Bank of Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma. According to state law, the authority for establishing or amending the plan’s
provisions rests with the city council. The defined contribution plan is available to all full-time
employees not already participating in another plan. In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend
solely on amounts contributed to the plan, investment earnings, and forfeitures of other participants'
benefits that may be allocated to such participant's account. Benefits vest after 7 years of service,
The City is currently contributing to two types of defined contribution plans. Under the Trust Money
Purchase Pension plan, the participants are required to contribute from 3% of their compensation and
the city is required to match 100% of the mandatory employee contribution. Under the Trust Profit
Sharing plan, the city contributed 3.42% of covered payroll. This percentage can vary from year to
year. Participants are permitied to make voluntary deductible contributions to the plan.

For the six months ended December 31, 2011, the following amounts related to the defined
contribution plan:

City total payroll $2,225,750
Payroll for covered employees 51,154,257
Employer (City) contributions made $39,475

Depariment Head and City Manager Plans (the DH and CMO Plan)

DH Plan Description — Effective December 1, 2007, the City has also provided a defined
contribution plan and trust known as the City of Guymon Department Head Retirement Plan and
Trust {the DH Plan) in the form of The Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund Master Defined
Contribution Plan (OMRF). The plan is administered by JP Morgan Chese Bank of Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma. The defined contribution plan is available to all full-time employees defined as
Department Head or City Manager except for the fire chief. Separale audited GAAP — basis
financial statements are not available.

Funding Policy — Benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment
camings. Employees are eligible to participate upon employment, and must make a mandatory
minimum pre-tax contribution of 6%. Employees are allowed to contribute in excess of the §%.
The employer makes variable contributions to the fund. For the current year, the employer
contribution rate was 3.42%. The employee is fully vested upon employment. The authority to
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establish and amend the provisions of the plan rests with the City Council. Contributions to the
plan for the six months ended December 31, 2011, for employees and employer were $22,065 and
$13,901, respectively, on a covered payroll of $367,756.

CMO Plan Description and Funding Policy — Effective October 1, 2006, the City has also
provided a defined contribution plan and trust known as the City of Guymon City Manager

Retirement Plan and Trust (CMO Plan). The plan is administered by JP Morgan Chase Bank of
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. According 10 state law, the authority for establishing or amending the
plan’s provisions and contribution requirements rests with the city council. This plan is similar to
the Department Head with the following exceptions: This plan is available only to the City
Manager. The employee does not contribute to the plan and the employer makes variable
contributions to the fund. For the current year, the employer contribution rate is 15%.
Contributions to the plan for the six months ended December 31, 2011 were $6,193 on a covered
payroll of $41,220,

Defined Benefit Plan - Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund

A. Plan Description

The City contributes to the OMRF for all eligible employees except for those covered by the Police
and Firefighter Pension Systems. The plan is an agent multiple employer - defined benefit plan. The
OMREF plan issues a separate financial report and can be obtained from OMRF. Membership in the
plan and applicable payrolls are as follows:

B. Eligibility Factors, Contribution Methods and Benefit Provisions

As of 07/01/11
Provision OMRF Plan
a. Eligible to participate Full-time employees upon hire if less than

age 60 and not participating in another
retirement plan set up by state statutes.

b. Contribution Requirements:

-Authorization By City ordinance
-Actuarially Determined Yes
-Employer Rate 9.58% of covered payroll
-Employee Rate 0.00% - employees cannot contribute
c. Period Required to Vest 7 years of credited service
d. Eligibility for Distribution -Normal retirement at age 65 with 7 years of
service
-Early retirement atl age 55 with 7 years of
service

-Disability retirement upon disability with 7
years of service

-Death benefit with 7 years of service for
married employees

e. Benefilt Determination Base Final average salary - the average of the five
highest consecutive annual salaries out of the
last 10 calendar years of service

f. Benefit Determination Methods:
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Normal Retirement

Early Retirement

Disability Retirement
Death Benefit
Prior 1o 7 Years Service

g. Form of Benefit Payments

C.  Annual Pension Costs

1. Current Year Contribution Information

-1.875% of final average salary multiplied by
credited years of service

-Actuarially reduced benefit based upon age,
final average salary, and years of service at
termination

-Same as normal retirement

-50% of employee's accrued benefit, but
terminates upon spouse re-marriage
-No benefits

Normal form is a 60 months certain and life
thereafter basis. Employee may elect, with
City consent, option form based on actuarial
equivalent

For the six months ended December 31, 2011, the City’s annual pension cost and required

contributions of $145,809 were made.
2. Actuarial Assumptions

Date of Last Actuarial Valuvation

a. Actuaria) cost method

b. Rate of Return on Investments

¢. Projected Salary Increase

d, Post Retirement cost-of-Living Increase

e. Inflation Rate

f. Amortization Method of Unfunded Actuarial

Accrued Liability
g. Remaining Amortization Period

h. Asset Valuation Method
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Entry age normal

7.5%
Average of 5.12%

None
Separate inflation rate not
available; inflation included
in projected salary increase

Level percentage of projected
payroll

30 years - open

Actuarial write-up method
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Actuarial
Valuation

D. Trend Information

Fiscal Year/ Annual Percentage
Six Months Pension of APC
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed
June 30, 2009 166,235 100%
June 30, 2010 230,582 100%
June 30, 2011 265,879 100%
December 31, 2011 145,809 100%

Actuarial valuation information for the current year is as follows (expressed in millions of
dollars):

Unfunded
{Overfunded)
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued  Unfunded AAl asa
Value of Liability (AAL) (Overfunded) Funded Covered  Percentage of
Date Assets —EAN AAL Ratio  Payroll Covered Payroll
1/1/11 $4.6 $5.2 3.6 88.7% $2.7 21.4%

The schedule of funding progress for the postemployment defined benefit plan immediately
following the notes to the financial statements presents mulli-year information about whether the
actuanial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing relative to the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits over time.

4,B. RISK MANAGEMENT
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of

assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employees health and life; and natural disasters.
The City manages these various risks of loss as follows:

Type of Loss Method Managed Risk Retained
a. Torts, errors and Purchased insurance with (N
omissions, health Oklahoma Municipal Assurance
and life Group.
b. Injuries to employees Participates in OMAG risk entity )
{workers compensation) pool. Participation fee includes
an actuarially determined amount
held by OMAG as the loss reserve
fund, to pay claims incurred.
Claims are administered by .
Consolidated Benefits Resources, Inc.
c. Physical property loss Purchased insurance with (1)
and natural disasters Oklahoma Municipal Assurance
Group.
d. Health and life Purchased insurance with commercial None
carrier

Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the
City. Settled claims have not exceeded this insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
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Risk Entity Pools

The City participates in the Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group Liability Protection Plan and
Oklahoma Public Employee’s Health and Welfare Plan (risk entity pools).

{1} Liability Protection Plan

The basic insurance agreements cover claims against municipalities for all government functions,
utilities, and services covered in the Plan. These include bodily injury, property damage, wrongful
acts, personal injury, and related torts under the state tort claims Jaw and federal civil rights laws.

All public officials, employees, services, and municipal functions are covered unless they are
specifically listed as exclusions in the Plan.

The title to all assets acquired by the Plan are vested in the Group. In the event of termination of the
Group, such property shall belong to the then members of the Group in equal shares. Each
participating City pays all costs, premiums, or other fees attributable to its respective participation in
the Plan, and is responsible for its obligation under any contract entered into with the Plan.

Reserves for claim losses include provisions for reported claims on a case basis and an estimate of
claims incurred but not reported limited by aggregate and individual loss levels as specified by the
Plan's reinsurance contracts. These credits, if any, represent contingent liabilities of the Plan if the
reinsurer was unable to meet its obligations under the reinsurance agreement.

The Plan’s insurance agreements are reinsured for excess losses based upon the contract year. The
significant components of each reinsurance contract can be obtained from the Plan's annual financial

report.
{2) Worker’s Compensation

The title to all assets acquired by the Plan are vested in the Plan. In the event of termination of the
Plan, such property shall belong to the then members of the Plan in equal shares. Each participating
city pays for all costs, premiums, or other fees attributable to its respective participation in the Plan,
policy or service established under the agreement establishing the Oklahoma Municipal Assurance
Group, and is responsible for its obligations under any contract entered into with the Pian.

Specific aggregate stop loss coverage is provided by the State Insurance Fund and covers all claims
above the loss reserve fund. The loss reserve fund amount for June 30, 2011 was $150,056.

Reserves for policy and contract claims provide for reported claims on a case basis and a provision
for incurred but not reported claims limited to specific retentjon levels for each member as outlined
in the Plan’s reinsurance agreement.

The Plan worker’s compensation coverage is reinsured for losses in excess of respective retention
levels. The reinsurance agreement covers losses incurred within the effective period of the
agreement. Each Plan member’s liability for claims losses is limited to their individual retention
levels as outlined in the Plan’s reinsurance agreement.
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4.C. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies

Construction Commitments

As of December 31, 2011 the City had awarded construction contracts with remaining balances
payable from various funds for the following projects:

Total Remaining
Project Contract Contract
Water Well Construction 284,629 284,629
Quinn Street Waterline Replacment 3 98,001 5 4,900
Main Street Beautification 60,000 60,000
Timberline Building Construction 20,000 2,300
] 462,630 5 351,829

Grant Program Involvement

In the normal course of operations, the City participates in various federal or state grant/loan
programs from year to year, The grant/loan programs are often subject to additional audits by agents
of the granting or loaning agency, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with the specific
conditions of the grant or loan. Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as a result of these
audits cannot be reasonably determined at this time, although it is believed the amount, if any, would
not be material.

Litigation

The City is party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in the course of governmental
operations. The financial statements do not include accrual or provisions for loss contingencies  that
may result from these proceedings. State statutes provide for the levy of an ad valorem tax over a
three-year period by a City "Sinking Fund" for the payment of any court assessed judgment rendered
against the City. This statutory taxing ability is not available to the City's public trusts (Authorities).

While the outcome of the above noted proceedings cannot be predicted, due to the insurance
coverage maintained by the City and the State statute relating to judgment, the City feels that any
settlement or judgment not covered by insurance would not have a material adverse effect on the
financial condition of the City.

51



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Required supplementary information includes financial information and
disclosures that are required by the GASB but are not considered a part of
the basic financial statements. Such information includes:

e Schedule of Funding Progress — Defined Benefit Retirement Plan

e Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund
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ON PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 201 |

Defined Benefit Retirement Plan — Schedule of Funding Progress

Acluaria] Vatuation Dale 1712001
Actunrial Vahie of Avsets 54,621,268
Actuarisl Accrued Liability (AAL) $5.211.186
Acrusrial Mahod* EAN
Unfunded {Overfunded) AAL (UAAL) ¥569.918
Funded Ratia B8.70%
Covered Paymll 32,753,381
UAAL as a Paceniage of Covered Payrolt 11.40%

Covered payroll is the total annualized rate of pay as of the valuation date based on actual pay for the

preceding year.

1142010
34,548,323
$5.075.639

EAN
$527,315
£9.60%
£2,82].126
18.70%

*Actuarial Method — EAN refers to “Entry Age Normal®.
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73
54,342,833
54,548,587

EAN
5205,754
95.50%
32,404,884
B460%

1112008
$4.560.310
§4,318223

EAN
{5242,086)

105 60%

$2.365.030
-9.40%

Exhibit 1

1172007
$4,287,082
$3.987.595

EAN
(3199487

107.50%

$2.384,523
-12.60%

14:2008
$4,001.608
$3.780.20¢

EAN
{3221,399)

105.50%

$2.325.113
9.50%



REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeilures
Licanses and permils
Inveslmenl earnings
Miscellaneous

Tolal revenues

EXPENDITURES
Deparimenlal:
City attorney
Cily clerk
Cily treasurer
Community developmeni
Ars councll CR granl
General government
Human resources
Business incubator
Informallen Technology
Library
Ambulance
Police
Municipal courl
Fire
Civil emergency management
Cemelery
Parks
Goli
Pool
Street
Airporl
Transpaorialien - Adminislralion
Transporialion - Operalions
Tolal Expendilures
Excess (deliciency) of revenues over
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers oul

Tolal other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances - ending

General Fund

City of Guymon, Oklahoma
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Budgetary Basis)

For the Six Months ended December 31, 2011

Exhibit 2

Variance with

Final Budget -
Actual Amounts, Posltive
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Besis {Negative)
Orlginal Final
1,839,000 $ 1,839,000 $ 2,242 105 $ 403,105
262,000 272,000 273,092 1,002
335,267 335,267 353,892 18,625
112,250 112,250 170,179 57,929
15,250 15,250 15,158 (92)
7,950 7.950 10,406 2,456
182 200 182,200 83,914 {98,286)
2,753,917 2,763,917 3,148,746 384,829
45,015 45,015 38,949 6,066
48,587 48,587 24,948 23,639
35,242 35,242 31,966 3,276
130,483 130,483 123,580 6,903
15,198 20,898 20,886 12
135,712 139,512 138,823 689
89,161 92,961 95,410 (2,449)
54,878 54,878 45,498 9,380
34,814 34,814 31,247 3,567
168,957 168,957 146,579 22,378
242,832 242,832 238,292 4,540
1,112,721 1,122,721 1,053,650 69,071
81,717 81,717 79,337 2,380
694,555 694,555 626,107 68,448
21,250 21,250 8,345 12,905
56,779 56,779 52,764 4,015
222,907 222 907 211,920 10,987
298,722 302,022 295,204 6,818
50,012 50,012 36,378 13,634
438,870 438,870 392,054 46,816
37,730 42,730 43,290 {560)
16,048 16,048 12,192 3,856
308,824 308,824 278,338 30,485
4,341,014 4,372,614 4,025,758 346 856
{1,587,007) {1,608,657) (B77,012) 731,685
898,000 901,300 559,644 (341,656)
{714,000) {700,700} (372,344) 328,356
184,000 200,600 187,300 (13,300)
{1,403 ,097) (1,408,097} (689,712) 718,385
2,335,177 2,335177 2,645,258 310,081
932,080 $ 927,080 § 1,955,546 § 1,028,466
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Exhibit 3
CITY OF GUYMON, OKLAHOMA

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
ON BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL

Budget Law

The City prepares its annual operating budget under the provisions of the Oklahoma Municipal
Budget Act of 1979 (the "Budget Act"). In accordance with those provisions, the following process
is used to adopt the annual budget:

a. Prior to December 1, the City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed
operating budget for the calendar year commencing the following January 1. The
operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

b. Public hearings are conducted at regular Council meetings to obtain taxpayer
comments. Public hearings are held no Jater than 15 days prior to the beginning of
the budget year.

c. Subsequent to the public hearings but no later than seven days prior to January 1,
the budget is legally enacted through the passage of a resolution by the City
Council.

d. Subsequent to City Council enactment, the adopted budgel is filed with the office
of the State Auditor and Inspector,

All funds with revenues and/or expenditures/expenses as defined by State law are required to have
annual budgets under this section of state law, except funds of public trusts or authorities. The legal
level of control at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations is the department level
within a fund.

All supplemental appropriations require the approval of the City Council. All wansfers of
appropriation between department and object categories require the approval of the City Manager.
The City prepared and adopted a legai annual budget for all governmental funds.

In accordance with Title 60 of the Oklahoma State Statutes, the Guymon Utilities Authority,
Guymon Industrial Authority, and Guymon Airport Authority (if active) are required to prepare an
annual budget and submit a copy to the city as beneficiary. However, there are no further
requirements such as form of budget, approval of the budget or definition of a legal spending limit.

Budgetary Accounting

The annual operating budgets of the General Fund are prepared and presented on a budgetary basis
of accounting which differs from the modified accrual basis in the following areas:

Capital lease proceeds and the related capital outlay are not budgeted.

Operating grants that do not result in cash flow and the related operating expense are not
budgeted.
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The following is a reconciliation of those differences:

General Fund:
Total Revenues
Transfers In
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Tolal Expenditures
Transfers Out

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Net Change in Fund Balance

Per Stalement of

Revenues, Per
Expenditures, and Budgetary
Changes in Fund Non-Cash Comparison

Balance Grant Activity Schedule

$ 3,270,573 (121,827) T 3,148,746
559,644 - 559,644
3,830,217 (121,827) 3,708,390
4,147,585 (121,827) 4,025,758
372,344 - 372,344
4,519,929 (121,827) 4,398,102
b {689,712) by - 3 (689,712)

The City utilizes encumbrance accounting under which purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation. The City considers all appropriations to lapse at year-end; any open purchase orders
to be honored in the subsequent budget year are reappropriated in the new year's budget. As a result,
encumbrances are not treated as the equivalent of expenditures in the budget and actual financial

statements.
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and
schedules not required by the GASB, nor a part of the basic financial
statements, but are presented for purposes of additional analysis.
Such statements and schedules include:

e Combining Statements — Nonmajor governmental funds

o Combining Schedules — General fund accounts

* Enterprise Fund — Operating Account (Guymon Utilities Authority)
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Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Dacember 31, 2011

Schedule 1
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Guymon
Developmaent HotellMolel Tax,
E-911 Fund Fund Library Fund Grani Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenls 354,424 50,191 22,485 344,070 181,628
Inveslmenls - - - - -
Accounls recenvable, nat 32,417 500 - 6,325 18,309
Recaivable from olher govemments - 3,000 - 58,609 -
DaposH with insurance pool - - “ - _
Tolal asssals 386,841 5,691 22,485 409,004 190,937
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Agccounts payable 594 3,138 578 27,243 -
Deferred revenus - 3,000 1,147 409,309 -
Tolal liabifilies 594 6,138 1,726 436.552 -
Fund balances:
Nenspendable - 1,000 - - -
Reslricted 386,247 49,246 20,758 31,061 199,937
Assigned - - - - N
Unassigned - {2,693) - (58,609) .
Tofal fund batances 346,247 47,663 20,759 {27,548) 199,937
Tolal liabiities and fund balances 3 386,841 ] 53,691 ] 22,485 $ 409,004 § 199&
Combining Balance Shest
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2011
Schedule 1
CAPITAL PROJECT PERMANENT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS FUND FUND
Guymon Total
Industriat Ceam nre Governmenlal
Police Fynd Authorlty Fund Dale Funds Fundg
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalanls 18,745 50,559 11,841 9,848 H 1,043,792
Invesimanis - - . 51,464 51,464
Accounts receivable, nel - - - - 57,651
Receivable from other gevernments - 281,500 . - 343,109
Deposil wilh Insurance pool - - - N i
Total assets 18,745 332,058 11,841 61,313 1,485,916
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Llabflites:
Accounts payable - - - - 31,554
Celerred revenua - - - - 413 456
Total liabilities - - b - 445010
Fund balances:
Nonspendable - . - 3,300 4,300
Raslricled 18,545 332,089 11,841 58,013 1,107,708
Asslgned 200 - - - 200
Unassigned - - = L (61,302)
Total fund balances 18,745 332,059 11,841 61,313 1,050,906
Tolal liabililies and fund balances 3 18,745 3 332,059 [ 11,841 3 61,313 F] 1,495.916
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REVENUES

Toxes
Intergovernmenial
Charges for services
Invesimenl earmngs
Miscellaneous

Tolal revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cuirenl:
Communlity developmenlt
Economic developmenl
Library
Polica
Fire
Park
Toutism
Capitel Qullay
Tolal Expendilures
Excase {deficiency) of revenues over
sxpanditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Tranalers in
Translers oul

Total other {inencing sources and uses

Nel change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances - ending

REVENUES

Taxes
Intergovemmenial
Charpges for sanrvicas
Invesiman samings
Miscelaneous

Tolal evenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Communily davelopmeni
Eccnomic developmenl
Library
Police
Fire
Park
Tourism
Caplial Outlay
Tolal Expendiures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expendilures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Trans fers in
Transfers oul

Tolal other financing saurces and usas

Nel chanpe in fund balances
Fund belances - beginning

City of Guymon, Oklahoma
Combining Statement of Revanues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
HNonmajor Governmantal Funde
For the Six Months Ended Decamber 31, 2011

Schedule 2
SPECJAL REVENUE FUNDS
0|
Pevelopment Holel/Mofjel Tax
E:811 Fund Fund Library Fund Grant Fund Eund
H 71,207 H - s - 3 - - 91,141
16,575 1,935 20,242 - 1,000
. - - 15,079 -
1,353 200 145 - 677
12,060 13,433 220 7,500 226
101,135 15,568 20,577 22,579 93,044
- 6,630 - 14,802 -
. - 18,851 - -
32,787 B - - -
- 3138 . - -
- 3,000 - - 56,493
- 350 3912 58,609 71,482
32,187 13,118 22,563 73411 127,975
58,348 2,450 {1,986) {50.832) {34,931)
68,348 2,450 [1.986) (50,832} {34,931)
317,888 45103 22,745 23,284 234,868
H 386,247 3 47,553 3 20,759 $ 27,548 [ 199,937
s = —_—
City of Guymon, Oklahoma
Combining S1atement of Revenuss, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
Nonmajor Govemmmental Funds
For tha Six Months Ended December 31, 2011
Schedule 2
CAPITALPROJMECT PERMANENT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS FUND FUND
Jotal-Other
Indemidal Governmental
Police Fun Aythority Eund Dals Funds Eundg
s - s 386,095 H - 5 - 3 548,443
. - - - 39,722
B - 2,735 - 17814
76 197 43 5,311) [2.620)
- - - - 33,379
76 386,292 2,778 {5,311} 636,738
- - - 70 21,502
- 58,705 - - 58,705
- - - - 18,651
. - . - 32,787
- - - - 3,138
- - - - 59493
- - - - 134,353
- 58,705 - 0 328,829
76 327,587 2,778 (5.381) 308,109
76 327,587 2,778 (5.381) 308,109
18,669 4,472 9,063 56,684 142,787
$ 18,745 S 332.059 $ 11,841 $ §1,313 S 1,050,806

Fund balances - ending
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Clty of Guymon, Oklahoma
Combining Balance Sheat
General Fund Accounls
December 31, 2011

Schedute 3
Gol £ PoolRecrentlon
Gengral Fund Eund Fund Alrport Authority TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash, Including ume deposils $ 1,801,463 H 28,837 s 33,302 H 109,383 1,873,085
Invesimants - - - - -
Receivabie from other governments 628,593 - - - $28,503
Accounls receivable, nel 493,018 - - 18,292 511,308
Due from other funds 6,021 - - - 6.021
Deposil with insurance poo! - - - - -
Tolsl assels 2!929!093 28,837 33,362 127,685 3,116,007
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabitities:
Accounls payable 45419 83 - 1,435 46,837
Dusa lo other funds - 6,021 - - 8,021
Due lo ether governmenls - - - 844 45
Refundable court bonds 18,374 - - - 16,374
Daferred revenus 251,166 - - - 251,186
Tolal iabililies 312,058 6,104 - 2,381 321,444
Fund balances:
Reslricted - - - 125,304 125,304
Assigned 200,220 22,733 33,392 - 256,45
Unassigned 2415914 - - - 2415814
Tolal fund balances 2,816,134 22,733 33,30 125,304 2,767,563
Total liabilites and lund balances 3 2.628,083 3 28,837 3 33,30z [] 127,885 3.118,007

60



City of Guymon, Oklahoma

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expanditures and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES

Taxes
Intergovernmential
Charges for services
Fines and lorfeitures
Licanses and pammits
Investment eamings
Miscellanecus

Tolal ravenues

EXPENDITURES
Current;
Ganseral Governmanl:
Clty clerk
City treasurer
Humen resources
Information lechnology
Genearal govarnmen|
Tolal General Government
Public Safety and Judiciary:
City atlomey
Ambulance
Palice
Munlcipal court
Flre
Civil smergancy management
Tolal Public Safety and Judiciary
Transportalion:
Alrporl
Street
Public Transporiation
Tolal Transporiation
Cultural, Parks, and Recrealion:
Golf
Library
Cemelary
Swimming pool
Parks
Tolal Culural, Parks and Recreation
Community/Economic Development:
Community development
Business Incubalor
Economic devalopment
Tolal Communily/Economic Development
Debl Service:
Principal
Interesi and olher charges
Capital Oullay
Tolal Expandilures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues gver
expeandilures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Translors out

Tolal olher financing sources and uses

Net change In fund balances
Fund balances - baginning
Fund balances - ending

General Fund Accounts
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2011

Schedule 4
Golf Course PooliRecreation

General Fun Fund Fund Alrport Authorify TOTAL
$ 2299582 § - % . 2523 § 2242105
375,870 - - 19,049 384,919
210,845 132,737 5235 5,075 353,892
170,178 . - - 170,179
15,158 - - . 15,158
9,570 3a7 169 330 10,406
69,133 11,238 21 3,522 83,814
3,080,337 144,312 5,425 30,489 3,270,573
24,948 - - . 24,048
31,968 - - . 31,966
72,880 . . . 72,880
31,247 . - - 31,247
138,823 . - - 138,823
299 864 - . - 209,864
38,949 - - - 38,949
188,175 . . - 188,175
1,077,664 - . . 1,077,664
79,337 - - . 79,337
695,517 . . - 695,517
8,345 - - - 8,345
2,087 987 - . s 2,087,987
- - - 43,290 43,290
392,054 . . . 392,054
280,531 - - - 290,531
582,585 - . 43,290 725,875
. 275,300 - . 275,300
138,618 . . . 138,618
52,764 . - - 52,764
. . 34,763 - 34,763
211,820 - - - 211,820
403,302 275,300 34,763 - 713,365
129,466 - - . 129,466
35,108 - . . 35,108
164,574 - N . 64574
64,538 17,004 - - 82,442
5,858 - - . 5,858
64,005 2,000 1,615 - 67,620
2,772,713 295,204 36,378 43,780 4,147,585 _
(682,376) {150,892) {30,853) {12,791) {877,012
272,344 187,300 . . 559,644
(372,344) . s - {372,344)
. 187,300 N . 187,300
{662,376) 36,408 {30,953) (12,791) (689,712)
3,200,510 {13,675) 64,345 135,005 3,487,275
$ 2616134 % 22733 5 3302 3§ 125304 § 2797563
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Cley of Guymon, Oklahoma
Schedule of Departmental Operating Revenues and Expenses
Enterprise Fund - Operating Accounls
[{Guymen Ulllilles Authority)
For the Slx Months Ended June 30, 2011

Operatng Revenues:
Charges for sanacas.
Gan chargas $ 2,023,766
Walar charges 1, 12,586
Sewer charges 766,341
Sanalon charges 760,139
Panalies 21,069
Agncutlral revenus AN
Tolal Chames for seraces 5356, 15
Miscefanaout
Gas 4,004
Watsr 450
Sewar 1,208
Sandaton 843
Adminsirziive __ 5em
Tolal Miscellaneous 6547
Toisl Operaleyy Revenues 5421 432
Operatmg Expenses
Gas Depariment:
Coalof goods sold 1,074,170
Porsonal Senaes 203,381
Naterals and Supphes 12,388
Oehar Sarvices and Chamas 20,890
Deprecaton 48,366
Amofzainn Expenss -
Tows! Gas Ommling Expanses 1,358,196
Garage Deparimant
Pursonal Servces 12,660
Malariaks snd Supplies 807
Other Servicas and Charges 1,151
Deprecaion 612
Amonizaton Expense -
Tolal Garaga Operatiry Exponsas 35,330
‘Waler Department:
Porsons) Servces 145,551
Materals and Supplies 33402
Cther Senvices and Charges 288,484
Dapmcition 12,106
Amorizaton Expense 1025
‘Total Walar Operaling Expanses (12X
Sarwat Depariment
Personal Services 246,214
Matarmals and Supphgs 705
Other Services and Chargas 283,218
Depreciion 472,706
Amortzzicn Expanse 11,881
Tolsl Sewer Operaing Expenses 1,048 815
Sandaion Depadment
Persanal Seraces 300,190
Materials and Supples $4,083
Other Sarvices and Charges 184,274
Deprecaiion N7
Amosizion Expensa -
Tolst Sardaton Oparsirg Exporses __ Smals
Farm Dapariment.
Coslof Salas .
Matorials and Suppkes -
Othar Services ang Charges .
Depracizion —_ T
Totzl Farm Opersiing Expansas )
Adminisiration Depariment
Parsanal Samoes 266,096
Matanals and Supples 8,3m
Dihwr Services ard Charges 200,044
Depracialon 2,186
Amuriasion Expense 0
Tolal Admmesiraton Operaling Expenses 540,658
Tots) Oparsting Expensas 4256 351
Nel Opanaung Income {Loss) $ 1165081
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\CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOCUNTANTS

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Users of the City of Guymon, Oklahoma,
Annual Financial Report

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Guymon,
Oklahoma (the “City”) as of and for the 6-month period ended December 31, 2011, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon
dated June 27, 2012. Our report includes a disclaimer of opinion on the presented required
supplementary information. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
City’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s intemal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

(Continued)

1421 E, 45th Street » Shawnee, OK 74804
P:405.878.7300  www.finley-cook.com  F:405.878.4780
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, CONTINUED

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, Continued

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses, We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and management of the
City, the State of Oklahoma, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

[ C g VLM HLC
Shawnee, Oklahoma

June 27, 2012
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